Emails/ chains on 17" October Emails

16 Email chains

Email 1
RE: BSE - positive test results

And with earlier email re caveating i | would wait in fact for the update to go based
on the written report (as long as APHA have not briefed UKMi ni st er sé) so
morning for update is fine

Kate Higgins

From:Higgins K (Kate)

Sent:17 October 2018 17:59
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

agreed
Kate Higgins

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 17:46
To:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: BSEpositive test results

OK. Can you go home rather than hang about waiting? | could do a very brief update for FM
and DFM by BlackBerry tonight and we can do the rest early in the morning?

Sentfrom my BlackBerry0 smartphone

From: Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 17:35
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

We have a fire alarm at saughton Hou868 mins outside so far, may be sometime yet. We
have been told possibly an hour so the update will be late.
Nick

Sentfrom my BlackBerryi0 smartphone.

From: Voas S (Sheila)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 17:00
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: BSE- positive test results

]



I'm now on a train back to edinburgh so not ideal to talk. As we don't plan to release until
morning now perhaps we could do either after back in edinburgh (10pm) or tomorrow am.

Sentfrom my BlackBerryl0 smartphone.

From: Minister for Rural Affairs and the Natural Environment
Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 15:38

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: BSE- positive test results

Yes, Ms Gougeon will call you when she's got a signal
Mariella

From: Voas S (Sheila)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 15:22
To: <Redacted>

Cc<Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- positive test results

That s fine. l dm in London but
comms advice rather than go on to BCVA so will
Be able to take calls for a while. Is Ms G happy to call me?

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS

Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
Phone <RedactedFax <Redacted>

Mobile <Redacted>

email: <Redacted>

From:Minister for Rural Affairs and the Natural Environment
Sent:17 October 2018 15:19

To:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: BSEpositive test results

Sheila

Wi

probably

Ms Gougeon has noted the updaaed would welcome a call with you. Her signal is patchy

at the moment so it may be a while before she's able to call.

Thanks



Mariella

From: Voas S (Sheila)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 15:15
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- positive test results

Thanks Kevin,

Sam in my team has already worked up a Q and A which is with comms and ready to
be put on website when we go live with the news release.

We AHWD are planning a stakeholder telecom to ensure key players are aware.
Once we have written results | would propose a more formal submission of them to
include recipients of the original submission plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also work up a SCANCE note as suggested for next weeks meeting.

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec and that we should put our
existing plans in action once written results received or if he wants to discuss further
first.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS

Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Divisign

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

Phone <RedactedPax <RedactedMobile<Redactedemail: <Redacted>

From:Veitch K (Kevinpn Behalf OfCabinet Secretarfor the Rural Economy
Sent:17 October 2018 15:08

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEositive test results

Sheila

Mr Ewing has noted this disappointing news.

He thinks that many questions will obviously be asked and ask that Q&#ewdllto be worked up.
He also wants to consider stakeholder engagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.

We will also need a SCANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.

Kind regards



Kevin Veitch

Private Secretary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
2N.11

St Andrews House

<Ri hegEi h>

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:38
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Although we have emailed Cab Sec and the Minister both are on leave this week
SO suggest that we also await confirmation from Private Office that they are content
before release it. However still waiting written lab confirmation of the results.

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

Phone<RedactedPax <Redacted®obile<Redactedemail: <Redacted>

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of the release below amended to reflect classical. | will hold off issuing until
Sheila has written confirmation.

Chasing FSS for the quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in
Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have
now been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the
disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent
a threat to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:



AFol |l owi ng conf i r ma alBSEnn Aberdeeashired bage actiVatedthea s s i ¢
Scottish Governmentds response plan to protect o
establishing a precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

AWhile it is i mport antdptoeeduseuntiievelavetableat t hi s i s st
understanding of the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for

detecting this type of disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its

partners stand ready torespondtoany f urt her confirmed cases of th

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

Awhile it is too early to tell where the diseas
that our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working closely with the Animal and

Plant Health Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, | would urge any

farmer who has concerns to immediately seek veterinary advice.

INSERT QUOTE FROM FSS STRESSING EXPERT ADVICE IS NO RISK TO HUMAN
HEALTH OR FOOD CHAIN

Background
The Animal Health Agency (APHA) is investigating the source of the outbreak.

The case was identified as a result of strict control measures we have in place. It did not
enter the human food chain and Food Standards Scotland have confirmed there is no risk to
human health as a result of this isolated case.

All animals over four years of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance system. Whilst the disease is not directly transmitted from
animal to animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and will be
destroyed in line with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict
control regime to protect consumers. This includes the removal of specified risk material
such as the spinal column, brain and skull from carcasses.

From:Waite S (Sheelagl)n Behalf OWoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 14:26

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE positive test results

Importance:High

All,

| have just received telephone notification from the TSE national reference laboratory
at Weybridge that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has
given positive test results for classical BSE. This is disappointing but we are not
unique - both France and Ireland lost their statuses soon after getting them. | have



been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready to go with
communications however | would prefer to wait until I have written confirmation of
the results. This should happen within the next hour or so. | am happy to discuss
with anyone who wishes more information but | am in London so would need a little
bit of notice.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS, ARAgS

Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Econompirectorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

Phone <RedactedFax <RedactedMobile <Redactedemail: <Redacted>

Email 2
RE: BSE Case - Summary facts

Move from <Redacted>reported previously as 12/12/12

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur Bdinburgh, EH11 3XD

Phon&Redactedbax <RedactedMobile<Redactedemail: <Redacted>

From:Blissitt MJ (Martyn)
Sent:17 October 2018 15:17
To:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE CaseSummary facts

Sheilai From BSE1 form:
1 <RedactedAberdeenshiresRedactedMerd of<RedactedpedigreeRedacted>

1 Suspeci pedigreeRedacted¥ homebred, only eaten mothers milk, grass, haylage;

1 2 Offspring (2017 and 2018)1 (2017 steer) slaughtered 28/9/18, one (2068
months heifer) alive on holding;
3 in cohorti all 5 year old cows and on the farm;

= =4

recovery but fell into a watercourse 2/10/2018 and farmer decided fodrgid by
the time knackery arrived,;
1 Herd originated ikRedacted>

Suspect well until 30/9/2018 showing hypomagnesaemia signs, Treated and partial



Chasing two further queries? 2016 calf and when moved frerRedacted>
MB

Dr Martyn Blissit t

Veterinary Adviser (Notifiable Diseases),
Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
Scottish Government,

Saughton House,

Broomhouse Drive,

Edinburgh EH11 3XD,

Email 3
RE: BSE liregComms
Dear Nick,

Thank you for your patience.

Having considered the wording in red, we note that the first paragraph appears to
contradict the second: the first says that there is no evidence that atypical BSE is
transmissible, while the second says that it can be transmitted to humans. We
support the second paragraph but can you clarify what the first paragraph refers to?
We think it relates to transmissibility via contaminated feed.

Many thanks and best wishes

<Redacted>

(<Redacted>

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr <Redacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 13:55
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE line Comms

Dear <Redacted> and <Redacted>,

Our Comms team forwarded the note below, I think they will have responded to your
Comms team on the factual basis for some of what is included. Obviously it is really
important that we are all agreed on a set of facts for our Comms teams to report, and
with reference to the piece below we note that contrary to the highlighted sections
there is no evidence that atypical BSE is transmissible, or that it is a risk to public
health. This is the basis for atypical BSE not having an impact on Negligible Risk
status (or indeed eligibility). Hopefully you will be in a position to ensure this
information is correct should it need to be released



We are awaiting the confirmatory results from APHA Weybridge, including an
assessment of DNA matching with the source of the sample. We would expect to
have both aspects in place before CVO Scotland confirms this as a BSE

case. Helpfully all the CVOs are in one place at present, should there be a need for
discussion of this investigation.

Please get in touch if there is anything you want to discuss around this.

Best wishes,
Nick

From:<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 15:27
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

Hi Luke,

Good to speak earlier. As discussed, below is our briefing on classical and atypical BSE 1
note in particular the highlighted line which notes that both can be transmitted to humans.
Our understanding is also that in both cases all offspring and cohorts (cattle born in the
same herd) need to be culled. Let us know if you have been told differently.

Great if you can also share your stakeholder / press handling over email so we can make
sure itds accurately reflected in our wupdate to

Thanks,
Juliet

Classical BSE was first diagnosed in the United Kingdom in 1986. It was first a European
and later became a global problem affecting cattle. Epidemiological studies suggest that the
source of this disease was cattle feed prepared from BSEinfected animal tissuessuch as
brain and spinal cord.

Whilst classical BSE was identified as a significant threat in the 90s, its occurrence has
markedly decreased over the past years, as a result of the successful implementation of
effective control measures and is now estimated to be extremely low (close to 0 cases).

Atypical BSE has different characteristics to classical BSE. Existing scientific evidence
suggests that these atypical BSE types are sporadic or genetic prion diseases of cattle
which are believed to occur in all cattle populations at a very low rate, and which have only
been identified in older cattle when conducting intensive surveillance.

In the early 2000s, atypical prions causing atypical BSE were identified as the result of
enhanced surveillance for transmissible spongiform encephalopathies. The number of cases
of atypical BSE is negligible.

Indeed, whilst to date there is no evidence that atypical BSE is transmissible, recycling of the
atypical BSE agent has not been ruled out, and therefore measures to manage exposure
risk in the feed chain continue to be recommended as a precautionary measure.



The infectious agent i a prion T which causes classical and atypical BSE in cattle can be
transmitted to humans through consumption of contaminated meat causing variant
Creuzfeldt-Jakob disease, which was first diagnosed in 1996. A prion is an abnormal form of
a protein.

From:Boddice, L (Luke)Redacted>
Sent:16 October 2018 09:29
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

Yes, can take a call between 1430 and 1530.

Luke

From:<RedactedxRedactedsRedacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 09:20

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

Thanks Luke. Are you free for a call this afternqamy time between z, 4pm?
2SQff OFff e2daddieRANBOG fAYS AT GKIGQ
<Redacted>

From:Boddice, L (LukeRedacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 09:18

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

<Redacted>

Apologies was out of the office yesterday. Happy to have a chat anytime this week.
Luke

From:<Redacted>

Sent:15 October 2018 16:48

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

Hi Luke,

Copying irkRedactedxvho is working up some comms handling for our Ministers / SpAds ahead of

GKSY GKS FAylFf GSaidta FNBE O2yFANNSR® 2SQff {SSLI



Thanks,
<Redacted>

From:<Redacted>

Sent:12 October 2018 17:47
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSkk

Thanks for this Luke. Would be good to speak on Monday about contingency plans if the case is
confirmed as classical BSE. | imagine one of your Ministers may want to do a WMS or give an Oral
Statement?

Have a good weekend,
<Redacted>

From:Boddie, L (Luke}<Redacted>
Sent:12 October 2018 09:54
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted=<Redacted>
Subject:RE: BSE line
<Redacted>

For info.

The attached NR has been cleared at our end for when we need to go public. We
DO NOT anticipate using this until the final results are confirmed i w/c 22/10.

Until then we are sticking to the lines | shared with you earlier this week. So far no
approaches received.

Happy to chat, as required,
Luke

From:<Redacted>

Sent:10 October 2018 13:25
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

(=N

¢CKFyla [dzl S® 2SQNB Ftl3I3aAy3 2 GSFYa KSNB T2NJ Ay

tftSrasS R2 1SSL)I dza LRadGSR AF 2dz 3S0 Fyeé YSRAL o

(04
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From:Boddice, L (Luk¢xRedacted>
Sent:10 October 2018 08:51
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE line

<Redacted>,

Following our chat last night, please note below our holding line should this story
break before the final tests are confirmed i expected w/c 22/10.

Regards,

Luke

SG said:

AWe are awar e o fby ARPHA intoraswesgettad @SEtcase in Scotland.
AMovement restrictions have been put in plac
precaution and further investigations are happening to identify the origin of the

di sease. 0

Luke Boddice | Comms Greener
Scottish Government, St Andrew's House
e: <Redacted>t: m:<Redacted>

Email 4
Re: BSE results.

Oh no what rotten timing for him. Can you let me know once he has been contacted. Tonight may be
better than tomorrow morning if the funeral temorrow?

Sentfrom my BlackBerrdl 0 smartphone.
From: <Redacted>(APHA)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 18:10
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>
Subject: Re: BSE results.

Got that. Will action. | think farmer is buryirgredactedbut will try and contact him.

Sent from my iPhone. | apologise for any typos.

On 17 Oct 2018, at 18:08RedactedfAPHAXRedacted> wrote:

Thanks Sheila

This is not the result we wanted.

11



The identity tests are all positiv®dPHA Scotland are all geared up to go ahead with the next steps.
Please let us know anything else you need doing

Kind regards
<Redacted>

From:Voas, Sheila

Sent:17 October 2018 17:43
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>
Subject:BSE results.

<Redacted>

The lab have informed me that this sample has tested positive for classical BSE and so SG are
preparing to go public with the information tomorrow. Comms here have been / will continue to be
in discussion wth Defra and APHA comms about precise timing and choreography about what we all
say and when, and Christine and Defra TSE Team are aware. Grateful if you would NOT share this
information further for now.

However grateful for confirmation that you wilekable to inform the farmer early tomorrow
morning as we would not want him to find out by means of a press rel€t»@ously whoever
speaks to him will need to know!!!

Sheila
EMAIL 5

From:Ambrose N (Nick) DrRedacted>

Sent:17 October 2018 08:38

To:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: Request for a supportive comment for possible BSE press release

We will ensure this point is clear in comms when we meet today.
N

Sentfrom my BlackBerryl 0 smartphone.

From: Blissitt MJ (Martyn)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October2018 08:12

To: <Redacted>

Cc: Voas AP (Andrew)

Subject: RE: Request for a supportive comment for possible BSE press release

Understood.
MB

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:16 October 2018 23:01
To:<Redacted>

12



Cc:<Redacted>
Subject:RE: Request for a supportive comment for possible BSE press release

To defend my corner

This was an older animal ie over 48 months and so was tested as part of the

older cattle testing requirement

t wasnot d e s tchaim € itldiefl enfarnt he f oo d

It may be there is a better way to convey that info but | do think that it is important to
reassure people that this was not a prime beast that could have gone to slaughter
without further checks.

Happy if you want to fight back

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
Phone <Redacted>

Fax

<Redacted>

Mobile <Redacted>

email:

<Redacted>

.
my actions protect antibiotics "

/O; ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &

GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

VA GIRORT 08 CURORCAn aNTHROTIC AmaBOnESs D

join me at antibioticguardian.com Your health in mind

From:Blissitt MJ (Martyn)

Sent:16 October 2018 20:31

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:FW: Request for a supportive comment for possible BSE press release

Sheila / Nicki Suggest lose thgingle positive result was from an older animal not
destined or the food chain as | think our suspect was only 5 years old?

Previous suggestions to include:

=4 =8 -4 -4 -8 -9

negligible risk does not mean no riskk means you might get sporadic cases;

other countries have experienced similar rare sporadic t&@#\Wales;

this case might represent background sporadic incidence unrelated to epidemic BSE
All appropriate and proven animal and public health controls are in place;.

Add a line aboutthe number of negative fallen stock results from Scottish cattle;

The case demonstrates the effectiveness and sensitivity @irtieat surveillance

13



I woul dnot want Def riavehouidimves t o be dri vi
MB

EMAIL 6

From:<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 18:08

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Request for a supportive comment for possible BSE press release

Hi Sheila- we will get onto this and send lines back tomorreiRedacted¥<Redactedxan
you please see email trail and pull together draft lines please.

Can discuss in between board meeting sessions tomorrow
Regards
<Redacted>

Sent with Bla&Berry Work
(www.blackberry.com

From: Voas S (SheilaxRedacted>

Date: Tuesday, 16 Oct 2018, 4:06 pm

To: <Redacted€c: <Redacted>

Subject: Request for a supportive comment for possible BSE press release

Hi <Redacted>, <Redacted>, <Redacted> and <Redacted>
Cc <Redacted> and <Redacted>

Apologies for the scattergun approach.

My team notified FSS of a BSE suspect last week . | hope that you have all now had
sight of the email (attached for ease) We are expecting (hopefully negative) results
by the end of this week and are in the process of pulling together a draft press
release in the event that this comes back with a positive test result from the National
Reference Laboratory.

Comms colleagues have requested that we ask you for a supportive comment on
food safety, hence this follow up email.

Hopefully you will be able to provide us with something along the lines of
There is no increase in the risk to human health from this finding

There are robust controls in place.
It is not unexpected that sporadic cases of BSE continue to be detected

14
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This single positive result was from an older animal not destined or the food
chain
It shows that our ongoing surveillance systems are working as expected

|l 6m on a train so hard to chat but i f you wa
(probably after 6pm) or by email

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

Fax <Redacted>

Mobile <Redacted>

email: <Redacted>

~
my actions protect antibiotics ’g

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

VA DTRORT 08 CURORCAn aNTHIOTIC AmaBOnE LS D

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

EMAIL 7

From:<Redacted¥APHAXRedacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 14:17
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:<Redacted>

Hi Sam

Below are the bovine fallen stock tested from Scotland between 2013 to 2015.

Year | Scotland

2013 26459
2014 21515
2015 20990
Query used: BR_Scotland_Active_Tested_removal of sampling_fee 140917
Thanks
Regards
<Redacted>

From:Samuel.McdonalkdRedacted=<Redacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 12:18
To:<Redacted>

15



Cc:<Redacted>
Subject:<Redacted>

<Redacted>,

| am putting some figures together in relation to this suspected BSE case in
Scotland. From previous emails on the cost share proposal you gave me numbers
for >48 month fallen cattle that were tested for TSE for 2017 and 2016. Would you
be able to provide numbers for 2013-2015 in Scotland?

Kind regards,

Sam

Sam McDaoald

Disease Prevention

Animal Health and Welfare Division (P Spur)

Directorate for Agriculture Food and Rural Communities, Scottish Government
Saughton House, Broomhouse Drive, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

Tel: <Redacted>
Fax: <Redacted>

<Redacted>

EMAIL 8

From:Veitch K (KevirkRedactedn Behalf OfCabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
Sent:17 October 2018 15:08

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila
Mr Ewing has noted this disappointing news.

Hethinks that many questions will obviously be asked and ask that Q&A will need to be worked up.
He also wants to consider stakeholder engagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.

We will also need a SCANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.

Kind regards

16



Kevin Veitch

Private Secretary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
2N.11

St Andrews House

( <Redacted>

( <Redacted>

All emails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on
behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a
note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipierRrivate Offices
do not keep official records of suchreails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of
the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 201&eewww.lobbying.scot

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

The ScottisiGovernment

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

Phone <Redacted>
Fax <Redacted>
Mobile <Redacted>
email: <Redacted>

N/
my actions protect antibiotics %Q
@ ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &
IO— SEWUABQIQN Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticguardian.com Yol
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

AFoll owing confirmation of a iread bage actifatedthea s si c al E
Scottish Governmentdés response plan to protect o
establishing a precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

AwWhile it is important to streslvefableat t his i s st
understanding of the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for

detecting this type of disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its

partners stand ready to respond to any further confirmedc ases of the di sease i

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

18



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

From:Waite S (Sheelagl®dn Behalf OWoas S (Sheila)
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
unigue - both France and Ireland lost their statuses soon after getting them. | have
been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready to go with
communications however | would prefer to wait until | have written confirmation of
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

Agriculture and Rural Economiirectorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

Phone <Redacted>
Fax <Redacted>
Mobile <Redacted>
email: <Redacted>

EMAIL 9

From:Murdoch | J (lan¥Redacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 16:29
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:SCANCE Note
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Sam

As discussed. Could you start working on a SCANCE note for the classical BSE
case. The note that went to FM/DFM should provide a starting point. We very rarely
provide papers for Cabinet so just ask away if you need help. Here is the link to the
guidance where you will find the SCANCE template

http://saltire/my-workplace/ministerial-preferences-and-support/best-
practice/Pages/preparing-papers-for-cabinet.aspx

lan Murdoch

Animal Health - Disease Prevention Team | Animal Health & Welfare Division | Directorate
for Agriculture & Rural Economy | Scottish Government

Tel. <Redacted>

Email 10

From: Voas S (Sheila) <Redacted>
Sent: 17 October 2018 12:20

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: Fw:BSE Comms Planning

Can attend this if required ( maybe a few minutes late) but would need dial in details.
However i f you dondét need me thatdés fine.

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

From: Dick J (Julie)

Sent: 16 October 2018 20:08

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Fw:BSE Comms Planning

When: 17 October 2018 12:30-13:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon,
London.

Where: SH Ground Floor Meeting Room P-1 (16)

lan, Sam, for you as well.
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Sheila, Martyn For infe so you know what & are up to. With theurrent status of
information | will be suggesting two different lines to be ready.

Nick

Sentfrom my BlackBerry10 smartphone.
Hi Nick

| have had a chat with Luke, can we catch up to discuss some planning around
stakeholder comms/social media etc around BSE, | have a copy of the signed off
news release

Thanks
Julie

Julie Dick

Head of ARE Communications

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate
Scottish Government

Saughton House | C1 Spur | EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

Email 11

From: Blissitt MJ (Martyn) <Redacted>

Sent: 17 October 2018 09:49

To: <Redacted>

Subject: FW: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/00003 - recent BSE fallen stock
case

Nick 7 to see too.
MB

From: Voas S (Sheila)

Sent: 17 October 2018 09:16

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/00003 - recent BSE fallen stock case

Hi <Redacted> many thanks
Al | the CVOs are together today so probably
today. If after that the will reconsider as <Redacted>i s 0t coming to BCVA

tomorrow. So grateful if you could let me, Martyn and <Redacted> know in advance
of sharing more widely ie this copy list, or phone me.
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Many thanks

Sheila

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief VeterinaryOfficer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>
<Redacted>

From: <Redacted>

Sent: 17 October 2018 08:33

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/00003 - recent BSE fallen stock case

Sheila

Please advise how you would like further results and if you want a
discussion/stocktake

Best wishes

<Redacted>

From: <Redacted>

Sent: 16 October 2018 21:48

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/00003 - recent BSE fallen stock case
Thank you all.

Noted by me.

Note to all in Defra and APHA that | request no information to be shared wider than
this group until I am content having consulted with CVO Scotland who is lead in this

case.

Thanks
<Redacted>

Sent from my iPhone
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On 16 Oct 2018, at 20:48, "<Redacted> wrote:

<Redacted* Many thanks. This is clear. We await discriminatory test results and DNA
matching. All results will need to be available before anybody goes public, so this needs to be
kept as Official Sensitive for nowsSG policy and SG Comms are in the lead..

CVO Scotland may wish to consider holding a CVO stocktake teleconference when all
results are known.

Might | suggest that CVO Scotland and CVO UK are personally the first recipients of any
deleterious news when all results are in? | shall try to commurtigat® both tonight.

Thanks to your team for the prompt report,

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

Sent: 16 October 2018 20:30

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/00003 - recent BSE fallen stock case

Dear All

The confirmatory laboratories at APHA Weybridge have completed
Western blot testing and Immunohistochemistry (IHC) for RBSE
18/00003. | have taken the decision to provide you with the following
findings resulting from our confirmatory testing investigations into this
case:

1 IHC testing; confirmatory aitput - POSITIVE for BSE
1 Western Blot testing, confirmatory and discriminatory outpg at this

stage, the western blot results support the IHC positive result
and indicate further scrutiny via Glycoform analysis was required for the
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western blot bandig pattern observed for RBSE 18/00003. This analysis
enables us to discriminate clearly between classical and atypical forms of
BSE. The laboratory have undertaken this analysis this evening and the
results have just been completed. We intend to consuthweur

pathologist tomorrow morning and present our further data, ahead of

the official reporting of the outcome on this case.

Our APHA Sequencing Unit are currently working on the following:

1 DNA matching, Cattle Microsatellite Identification (CMBsting¢
results anticipated Late Wednesday/early Thursday this week.

This email constitutes a sit rep of testing outcomes so far for this case
and will be followed by official reporting of the confirmed BSE case by
the appointed APHA pathologist, once all the data for this case have
been considered. As more results become available | will update you
swiftly.

With very best wishes

<Redacted>

From: Blissitt MJ (Martyn) <Redacted>

Sent: 16 October 2018 13:10

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: Scotland BSE Suspect - Weybridge testing schedule

<Redacted* Many thanks.

We are also hoping that the DNA matching tests will not prove to be an additional problem,
as that could throw a spanner in the works.

SG colleagues pleasenote yellow text below.
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

Sent: 16 October 2018 12:32

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: Scotland BSE Suspect - Weybridge testing schedule

Thank <Redacted>

Martyn - we have prepared an explanatory table re the confirmatory testing
timescales. Once | am back from Germany | will discuss with the team and send on
to you and Sheila.

| can confirm that all cases are given the highest priority in the lab - and TRT is
usually under a week from receipt by us. The extended timescale in the contract is to
allow for the complexity of handling poor material/interpretation issues that can
occur.

Best wishes

<Redacted>

<Redacted>

On 16 Oct 2018, at 13:21, <Redacted> wrote:

Dear Martyn

Just to provide a succinct summary for you from the NRL and confirmatory testing
perspectives:

Western blotting is under way and we hope to have results this evening.
IHC is also under way and should be available tomorrow.

There has been no early indication of any obvious issues with tissue quality. With
that in mind we hope to have confirmatory testing wrapped up within the week.

We will notify you of any outcomes ASAP.

With best wishes
<Redacted>

Sent from my iPhone
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On 16 Oct 2018, at 11:50, <Redacted> wrote:

Can you please indicate what time today these results will be available -Br e nd a 6 s
response indicates end of the week, however | am expecting a result later today.

Many thanks
<Redacted>

<Redacted>

Begin forwarded message:

From: "<Redacted> <Redacted>>

Date: 16 October 2018 at 11:58:54 CEST

To<Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: Scotland BSE Suspect - Weybridge testing schedule

Hi Martyn
If there is a mismatch with our CMI testing:

? We have 40 samples either ear, hide or both at APHA Office in Dumfries.

? We do not have any DNA material samples for 6 of the 46 brain stem samples
submitted on the same day as the suspect because ears were mistakenly discarded
(23 ears discarded) and the hides were of poor quality so the carcases were not
skinned and with skin intact rendered once the brainstem was taken.

? However, we shold know the holding details as per the submission form for the 6
samples where there is no DNA material.

This was the update | had yesterday from the AHO officer visited the site.

| am hoping for a CMI match at this moment in time with the current samples being
tested!

Thanks
Regards
<Redacted>

From: Blissitt MJ (Martyn) <Redacted>

Sent: 16 October 2018 10:48

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: Scotland BSE Suspect - Weybridge testing schedule

<Redacted* Many thanks for your prompt and informative responssuch appreciated.
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A further complication would arise if we
origin andprovenance of the suspect in doubt and negate the epidemiological enquiry. If that
happens we would probably be obliged to send you the remaining 23 ears from the suspects
consignment. If that produced no matches then we do have 46 hide samples avaitable f

the suspects consignment that have all been sampled as a contingency. We could probably
not act on any positive results without a confident DNA story in place. It is unfortunate that
23 ears from the consignment of 46 cattle were inadvertently desteoye

SG colleagues to note.
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

Sent: 16 October 2018 10:38

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: Scotland BSE Suspect - Weybridge testing schedule

Hi Martyn

Please see my comments below i | am not the best person for providing fast-tracked
timelines but <Redacted> will be able to give you a better picture.

Hope this helps

Thanks
Regards
<Redacted>

From: Blissitt MJ (Martyn)<Redacted>

Sent: 16 October 2018 10:13

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Scotland BSE Suspect - Weybridge testing schedule

<Redacted¥*
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Just back in the Office and catching up. | thought it prudent to seek a reminder about the
various tests underwayto ensure that | have a proper understanding and an up to date
picture.If you are not the most appropriate immediate contact please say.

DNA Matching(CMI):

We have a brainstem sample which we are endeavouring to DNA match with a hide sample
and a blood sampleare all supposed to be from the susig€ets). The bloodsample from

the BSE suspect was tracked as arriving at Weybridge at 0825 on Friday 12 Oct 18, and |
think that the other samples also arrived last westeived on 11/10/18)

Hide and blood samples have arrived. The DNA extraction was conducted yesterday
and PCR, sequencing will follow in the next few days.

Could you let me know the timelines for the likely DNA matching resuits? works well, |
think end of this week or earlier is a possibility.

Western Blot and IHC confirmatory testing®dfispect BSE brainstem

You kindly advised that 2@5 working days is the prescribed timeline, but that fast tracking
may be able to provide initial results by the end of the week? Grateful also if | have
understood this correctly. Hope all going to plan.

Again | believe mWB is likely to get us a result by mid or late this week (provided all
goes to plan) and IHC probably towards the end of the week.

In general ETA for fast-track results is likely to be late-this-week with some possibility
of some results being available mid-week, this is provided no re-testing is required.
mWB should tell us if its classical or atypical and the CMI should ideally give us a
match between brainstem and the hide/blood sample.

Many thanks and see you next week,
Unfortunately | wondét be able to attend next
update will be covered.

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

Email 12
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From: <Redacted>

Sent: 17 October 2018 14:56

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/00003 - recent BSE fallen stock case

Thank you Martyn & Nick.
Very clear from my end,
Best wishes

<Redacted>

From: Blissitt MJ (Martyn) <Redacted>

Sent: 17 October 2018 14:48

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/00003 - recent BSE fallen stock case

<Redacted* thanks.

Sheila Voas is the most appropriate recipient in the first instance (she will need to confirm the
case based on your repoddpied to Nick Ambrose, Christine Middlemiss and me. All SG
Comms are nearing completion but we haverything on hold pending your written lab

report. SG policy will then discuss with Ministers and after that stakeholders pending a news
release. If any of this is wrong Nick can advise otherwise. SG Conms are in touch with Defra
Commes.

That leaves APHAComms who should be liaising with Defra Comms. APHA staff in
Scotland should be sent the Press Release | due course, adBduactednitiate the
culling action for cohorts/offspring.

Thanks,
MB

Dr Martyn Blissit t

Veterinary Adviser (Notifiable Beases),
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

Sent: 17 October 2018 14:28

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/00003 - recent BSE fallen stock case

Dear Martin

Thank you for your email. <Redacted> spoke with Sheila Voas regarding this fallen
stock case a little while ago.

On the back of the conversation, APHA are in the process of preparing a report that
will present the evidence base for the confirmatory test results outcome.

In the meanwhile, the DNA matching results have been completed.

| have a quick question for you i to whom would you recommend | send this
summary report? At this point the reporting of this sample remains pending until we
receive further instruction.

With best wishes
<Redacted>

From: Blissitt MJ (Martyn<Redacted>

Sent: 17 October 2018 09:48

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/00003 - recent BSE fallen stock case

Thanks all. No rush. Need to get it right.
MB

From: <Redacted>

Sent: 17 October 2018 09:45

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/00003 - recent BSE fallen stock case
Dear Sheila

Thank you for your email. | am currently wanting to consult further with my
pathologist regarding this case and also conscious that we await further test results
for DNA matching. | will consult with <Redacted> regarding further developments.
Best wishes

<Redacted>

30



Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Oct 2018, at 09:16, Voas, Sheila <Redacted> wrote:

Hi <Redacted> many thanks

Al | the CVOs are together today so probably
today. If after that the will reconsider as <Redacted>i s &6t coming to BCVA
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

On 16 Oct 2018, at 20:48, Blissitt MJ (Martyn) "<Redacted> wrote:

<Redacted* Many thanks. This is clear. We await discriminatory test results and DNA
matching. All results will need to be available before anybody goes public, so this needs to be
kept as Official Sensitive for nowSG policy and SG Comms are in the lead..

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

From: <Redacted>APHA<Redacted>

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

1 IHC testing; confirmatory output- POSITIVE for BSE

T Western Blot testing confirmatory and discriminatory outpug at this
stage, the western blot results support the IHC positive result
and indicate further scrutiny via Glycoforamalysis was required for the
western blot banding pattern observed for RBSE 18/00003. This analysis
enables us to discriminate clearly between classical and atypical forms of
BSE. The laboratory have undertaken this analysis this evening and the
results fave just been completed. We intend to consult with our
pathologist tomorrow morning and present our further data, ahead of
the official reporting of the outcome on this case.

Our APHA Sequencing Unit are currently working on the following:

1 DNA matchmgc Cattle Microsatellite Identification (CMI) testiag
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
as that couldhrow a spanner in the works.
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SG colleagues please note yellow text below.
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

Email 13

From: <Redacted>

Sent: 17 October 2018 14:59

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: Written BSE results

Thankyou Sheila
We will do all we can to help with this
Best wishes

<Redacted>

From: Voas, Sheila

Sent: 17 October 2018 14:47
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Written BSE results

HIl <Redacted>

Many thanks for your phone call. Just to confirm that | have now spoken to Christine
and let her know the disappointing news.

We will press the start burton on actions once get written confirmation of the results
for the audit trail.

Many thanks to you and all your team for hard work on this and for the prompt
results. No doubt we will be talking again in the next few days.

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

Email 14

From:Blissitt MJ (MartynkRedacted>

Sent:17 October 2018 15:55

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:FW: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE RBSE2018/00003 BSEO1

<Redacted> 1 Great, thanks. And thanks to <Redacted> for her informative report.
Grateful also if you could send me the latest iteration of the epi-report, as discussed.

MB

Dr Martyn Blissitt

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

Sent:17 October 2018 15:52

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE RBSE2018/00003 BSEO1

The 2016 calf was born more than 2 years before the index case was identified so
not part of the offspring cull

The herd moved to Aberdeenshire on the twelfth of December 2012 The index case
was in utero during that move and was born on the Aberdeenshire holding in the
spring of 2013.

Regards <Redacted>

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Oct 2018, at 15:35, Blissitt MJ (Martyn<Redacted> wrote:

<Redacted> i Two urgent retrospective queries please;
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f  What happened to the 2016 calf of the suspe®uestion 12a & dza LIS Ol Q&

the adult herd?
1 When did the herd move fromRedacted2

Apologies if | have missed this in the BSE1 form.
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

From:<RedactedéAPHAJRedacted>

Sent:11 October 2018 16:19

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:OFFICIAL SENSITIVE RBSE2018/00003 BSEO1
Importance:High

All,

Please find attached BSEO1 report.

APHA colleagues - this is the same version as sharepoint.
Many thanks to <Redacted> for this.

<Redacted>

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

BSEO1 Boghead

Email 15 (See Attachment 1)

From: <Redacted>(APHA) <Redacted>
Sent: 17 October 2018 17:18

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted> <Redacted>

Subject: FW: PG0203_18

Hello Sheila

RIGS
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As discussed earlier- please see the attached report

| am sending this now- but we need to add in the tissue matching result- which has
come through and is a match as we discussed. This will be added in the morning
and forwarded to you.

If you need anything further- please do ask

Best wishes

<Redacted>

From: <Redacted>(APHA)
Sent: 17 October 2018 16:58
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: PG0203 18

Dear <Redacted>
Please find attached the requested report regarding the referral from Scotland.
Please feel free to forward if you are in agreement.

If you have any queries or require additional information please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Thank you.

<Redacted>

Email 16

From: Voas S (Sheila) <Redacted>
Sent: 17 October 2018 17:32

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: PG0203_18

Thanks again <Redacted>. We have decided that we won't go public with this until
tomorrow so it would be good to get the tissue DNA correlation early tomorrow if at
all possible. Thank you.

Sheila.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: <Redacted>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 17:18
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

Subject: PG0203_18

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
Email 17

1. Draft formal submission to include Health FSS DFM FM and all copied into original submission to
make sure those whoeed to know results do. This needs to be sent early tomorbw9.30 at the
very latest | would suggest . Same info to Apha.

2. Answer inspired PQ coming from kate

3. Stakeholder telecom 10ararrange and invite key St holders

4. Share timings with otlr CVOs and defra and APHA.

5. Share embargoed news release as above

6.Q and A on the Web at same time as press release.

7. Email to all Are staff to draw to their attention

8. Social mediatake lead from comms ree on what to put out.

9. Ms G to art MP and MSP tomorrow. I'm calling her tonight when off train to update

9. Defra Ministers. | wi check tonight if Ms G wants to. contact Lord G tomorrow or is content for
CVO UK to tell himwill assume others CVOs will tell Ministers.

10. ConfirmDefra Cvo will tell EU and OIE on our behglfill sign letter if required but usually UKG
function.

Have | missed anything?
<Redactedwill call me once farmer been notified.
Suggest if poss we AHW staff aim to be in about 7am tomorrow to dalibee.

Sheila
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Sentfrom my BlackBerni0 smartphone.
Email 18

Luke,
I've askedkRedacted*o sort out. Nobody is guaranteeing NO risk but atypical is generally
considered sporadic and unimportanthough we still take precautionary action.

But inany case this is classical so they need to reflect that and that controls are andiwelace
| think in this case there are 3 cohorts and 1 offspring to consided cull.
Sheila

Sentfrom my BlackBerrnd0 smartphone.

From: Boddice L (Luke)

Sent : Wednesday, 17 October 2018 18:19
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- DEFRA update

Just had this back from defra following my request earlier for then to rethink the final two para.
Seems they have a different opinion

b2 SQ@S KnfoRonYoRrgdicy teams today who say the evidence is clear that we cannot rule

out the possibility of a risk to human health from both classical and atypical BSE. It may be that there

is some divergence of opinion within industry on this, butonefoyhl | 602dzi AT k GKSyYy |
finalising messaging.

bhy OdZ t Ay3s 6SQNB G(2fR GKFEG 9! NBIdAg F GA

2
atypical BSEYSF yAy 3 GKFG 6AGK SAGKSNI GeLlsS rtf O
not sure of the numbers at this particular fargdo you know?"

Sent with BlackBerry Workw(vw.blackberry.com

From: "Voas S (Sheila)" <Redacted>
Sent:17 Oct 2018 12:01

To: "<Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- DEFRA update

So Chinese whispeirsdeed

A salient less on for us all

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

N7
my actions protect antibiotics ’e

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

VA PRORT 08 CURORAN aNTHOTIC AmaBOnE LS Dar

join me at antibioticguardian.com Your health in mind

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 11:57
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

It was<Redacted®ne of their comms people. Was coming in following her having a chat with Scott
Walker.

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr
Sent:17 October 2018 11:54
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

I had a call from Scott Walker this morning and relayed the same information that you told
<RedactedHe said he would put comms in touch, mat more than that.

Nick

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 11:52
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

Who did you speak to in NFUSRedacted>was given heads up yesterday that we were
investigating a suspect andat we should know more later this week or next. Chinese whispers.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
The Scottish Government

SaughtorHouse, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>
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my actions protect antibiotics "

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

VL GUTPORT S08 DUSOMAN s NTHROTIC AMABOSESS Dy

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 11:47
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

Just had a call from NFUS asking about when we are going public on the BEBET&s8. &l AR ¢ S

grAGAY3 FAYlLE GSad NBadzZ G6a 0STF2NBE 3A2Ay3 £ ABS
results come irg likely to be over the weekend/early next week. They have agreed to remain silent
until then as well.

From:Voas S (Shejla

Sent:17 October 2018 10:18
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

Yes Kate | would prefer that Defra were less involved but APHA have been reporting to them
too. But its not wrong that they are preparing as they will reporQti for us as international
relationships are reserved.

| have discussed reporting lines and rest assured we have been assured that we will be informed of
results in advance of anyone else. This has been reiterated by CVO for Defra.

As regards théduman health implications | think this is simply a mistake as the press release has
been written by a non exper which is why we are trying to make sure that it is corrected. It is
almost impossible to prove a negative but the wording should reflectdhgiical has never had any
human health consequences rather than being ultra precautionary. The Lines from FSS should also
help with our message..

Happy to discuss further as required

Sheila

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Sctand)

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

VA GPRORT S08 PURORAn aMTHROTIC AmaBOSELS Dy

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Higgins K (Kate)

Sent:17 October 2018 10:06
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

LQY | oAl RAAO2YTFAGSR 0 GKFG 59Cw! | ROAOS 2y Kd
b) that Defra are this involved at this stage at all

[dzl S YR L 32Ay3 (2 KIFI@S | OKIFG FyR SQfft 02YS ¢
KateHiggins

Special Advisor to the First Minister
Rural Economy and Connectivity
<Redacted>

Scottish Government

{0 "' YRNBgQa 12dzaST H wS3IASyid w2l RZ 9RAYOdZNHKI 91 »
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are

covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2@&=www.lobbying.scat

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 09:27
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

OK Let me know if you need me to do anything.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Gosrnment

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>
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my actions protect antibiotics ’g

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Netyvork

R GUTPORT 508 PUSORCAN ANTHROTIC AMABONESS DY

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 08:49
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

Yes, | will go back to DEFRA

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr
Sent:16 October 2018 17:24
To:<Redacted=<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: BSEDEFRA update

Luke,

You have the answer to your question in the email from Martyn at 16.46, and a comment from
Sheila that the last paragraphs of the note needrafting. Can we leave it to you to feedback
please?

Nick

Sentfrom my BlackBernd0 smartphone.

From: Boddice L (Luke)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 15:35
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- DEFRA update

Now with DEFRA ministeriatiefing
From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:16 October 2018 15:33
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE DEFRA update

Nick/Sheila,
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Had a quick chat with DEFRA comms around joined up comms. They have confirmed that if it is
classical BSE,theffA Yy A a G SNBR IINB tA(1Sfte (2 glyid G2 R2 az2vySsi
its post us. They again agreed that they are happy for SG to take the lead.

With regards to the signed off release, can you approach FSS/APHA for supportivecqumtes
longer than 100 words?

LQ@S +faz2 FalSR WdzZAS 5A0]7 600QRU (G2 Llzt G23S{F
messaging hits key targets.
/'y L 2dzad R2dzo0f S OKSOlxX R2Sa | GeLAOITt IlityRk2NJ Of

does, but because this case was caught before entering the food system, there is no risk on this
occasion.

59Cw! KIF& Ff&az2 |3INBSR (2 akKINB a2YS ONASFAYy3IA (KS
02YSa Ayod LQ@S y2GdnylI RS (4KS alyYS O02YYAGYS
Luke

Luke Boddice [Comms Greener
Scottish Government, St Andrew's House
<Redacted>

Email 19

<Redacted>

Cc Luke and Martyn, Unless I'm missing something signoficant (and Martyn confirmed this with
Weybridge yesterday) the reason we don't Iatatus for atypical cases is that they are not

considered significant human risk. Which is slightly at odds with what your comms tea are

hearing. Can you confirm that is your understanding too. And if so tell them so we can agree comms
please.

Sheila
Sheila

Sentfrom my BlackBerry 0 smartphone.

From: Boddice L (Luke) <Redacted>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 18:19
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- DEFRA update

Just had this back from defra following my request earlier for theretioink the final two para.
Seems they have a different opinion

b2 SQ@S KIFIR Y2NB AyT2 FTNRY 2dz2NJ LRt AO& GSIyYa (2RI 8
out the possibility of a risk to human health from both classical and atypical BSE.berttat there

Ad a42YS RAGSNBSYOS 2F 2LIAYA2Y 6AUKAY AYRdAZAGNE 2y
finalising messaging.

bhy OdzZ t Ay3as ¢SONB G(G2fR GKFdG 9! NBIdA FdAazya GF ¢
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atypical BSEmeanird (G KF i 6AGK SAGKSNJI (8&LJS

not sure of the numbers at this particular faiqao you know?"

Sent with BlackBerry Worlkv{vw.blackberry.com

[

02 K2 NI &

From: "Voas S (Sheila)<Redacted>
Sent:17 Oct 2018 12:01

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- DEFRA update

So Chinese whispers indeed

A salient less on for us all

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Econoniyirectorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

~
my actions protect antibiotics ’c

ANTIBIOTIC
4 Mental Health &
IO. GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

VA GIRORT 08 CURORAn aNTHIROTIC AmaBOnELS D

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

I had a call from Scott Walker this morninglaelayed the same information that you told

<Redacted>He said he would put comms in touch, but no more than that.

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
investigating a suspect and that we should know more later this week or next. Chinese whispers.

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
ﬁ] GUARDIAN  wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticguardian.com Your health in mind

From:Boddice L (Luke)
Sent:17 October 2018 11:47
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

Wdza G KFR I OFfft FNRY bC!{ lFalAy3d lo62dzi 6KSY
gFAGAY3I FAYLE (GSald NBadzZ §a 0SF2NBE I2Ay3I tADS
results come irg likely to be ovethe weekend/early next week. They have agreed to remain silent
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
too. But its not wrong that they are preparing as they will report to OIE for us as international
relationships are reserved.

| have discussed reporting linesdarest assured we have been assured that we will be informed of
results in advance of anyone else. This has been reiterated by CVO for Defra.
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As regards the human health implications | think this is simply a mistake as the press release has
been writtenby a non expert which is why we are trying to make sure that it is corrected. It is

almost impossible to prove a negative but the wording should reflect that atypical has never had any
human health consequences rather than being ultra precautionaryLiftess from FSS should also

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
ﬁ &UMAJBQJ&N. Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Higgins K (Kate)

Sent:17 October 2018 10:06
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

LQY | o0Al RA&AO2YTAGSR health appéarsito dverge wdm wheRe@ve @efe 2y K d
b) that Defra are this involved at this stage at all

[dZlS FYR L 32Ay3 (2 KIFI@GS | OKIFdG FyR 8SQft 02YS ¢
Kate Higgins

Special Advisor to the First Minister

Rural Economy and Connectivity

<Redacted>

Scottidr Government

{G ' YRNBgQa 1 2dzaSs v wS3ISYyld w2l RYX 9RAYOdZNEHKI 91

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2@d&ewww.lobbying.scot

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
/2., _C“;.».UOA.BQJ,.A..N Wellbeing Network

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

You have the answer to your question in the email from Martyh@#6, and a comment from
Sheila that the last paragraphs of the note need redrafting. Can we leave it to you to feedback
please?

Nick

Sentfrom my BlackBernd0 smartphone.

From: Boddice L (Luke)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 15:35
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- DEFRA update

Now with DEFRA ministerial briefing
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From:Boddice L (Luke)
Sent:16 October 2018 15:33
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>
Subject:BSE DEFRA update

Nick/Sheila,

Had a quick chat with DEFRA comms argoimeed up comms. They have confirmed that if it is
Of aaAaololrt . {9 GKSANIYAYAaAadGdSNB INB tA1Ste (G2 gl y
its post us. They again agreed that they are happy for SG to take the lead.

With regards to thesigned off release, can you approach FSS/APHA for supportive quutes
longer than 100 words?

LQ@S Ffaz2 FalSR wWdzZAS 5A0] 600QRU (2 Lzt G23SicF
messaging hits key targets.

CanljustdoublechecR2 Sa I G@LIAOFE FyRk2NJ OfaaAaldrt KI @S |
does, but because this case was caught before entering the food system, there is no risk on this
occasion.

DEFRA has also agreed to share some briefing they gave to their Mikiste L Qf £ F2 NB I NR | 2
02YSa Ayod LQ@S y23G YIRS (G4KS alyYS O2YYAGYSyio

Luke

Luke Boddice [Comms Greener
Scottish Government, St Andrew's House
<Redacted>

Email 20

Sorry Kate just seen easier messagee you content we just update FM and DERYly tomorrow?
For information APHA colleagues have just told me that the farmer concerned is "burying his
mother" so am trying to clarify when we can tell him the results.

It never rains........ poor man.
S

Sentfrom my BlackBerry 0 smartphone.

From: Voas S (Sheila)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 18:10
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: BSE- positive test results

Thanks Kate all fine by me

What we had been planning was to convene a stakeholdecogelierence tomorrow about 10am
assuming release at 10.30 or 11am, including NFUS (kéaaactedthe heads up about a suspect
already so they could consider their own comms etc) so they atthba same thing at the same
time from me but if you prefer individual calls we can change that.
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My team are all out of Saughton as there is a problem I. The boiler room that has set off the fire
alarm.and taken power out from West of edinburgh so i.maya few headlines to.FM and DFM
from BlackBerry in advance of full update.later / First thing tomorrow.

Colleagues in Defra Cvo) have offered to alert Lord Gartbnasrrow to fit in with our timescales
but happy for it to be Minister or Cab Sedlikey wish. | just thought as on holiday they may prefer it
to be at official level and more technical.

Are comms are looking at social media coverage and the Q and A for the website just needs cleared
and added once colleagues can get back into laptops

| sincerely hope we don't need a helpline. It shouldn't be the big a deal but will depend on the press
coverage.

S

Sentfrom my BlackBernd0 smartphone.

From: Higgins K (Kate)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 16:52
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- positive test results

All

It is vital that we get a succinct update to FM and DfM this eveqdigk and | have discussed, no
need to run this past spads before sending up.

We have all discussed and think¢ agreed thatreleasing this unwelcome news in an orderly way is
preferable to it going out after hours this evenigghat allows everyone who needs to be contacted
and advised before the media release to be so.

Sock yR LX SIFaS RR AT L Q@ sugdested HiRal Hanfitngt KAy 3 2 NJ | y & 2

Comms advice is that the latest we should think about releasing the news tomorrow would be
11am. Preference at this stage is for Sheila as CVO to be spokesperson for any intdneiesvthat
is ok with you SheilaThisto be reviewed as things develop (or not)

That would give us time to do parliamentary handlilBuggestion is that we seek dispensation to
get a GIQ asked and answered on the same tayll draft something to start off this evening and
circulate. TheG1Q answer should make clear our offer to provide additional info to Parliament next
week as and when appropriate ie a topical question to act as a mini statement or a statement

Also suggested that Ms Gougeon put in calls to the local MSP and MP df@amdomorrow
morning and also writes to the REC committee to coincide with the Biian are the relevant
Ministers in UKG and elsewheré® it appropriate for either Ms Gougeon or Mr Ewing to contact
them tomorrow morning to provide an update or willehrespective CVOs do thaday instinct is
the former is more respectful?
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Stakeholderg a list to be drawn up and divided up among appropriate senior officials for calls and
emails to be sent just ahead of media release going &ither Ms Gougeon dvir Ewing to contact
Andrew McCornick.

Once release issues, can we have some social media messages for issue from Greeneg docount
we need someone to be actively engaging through that account with people who get in touch (with
relevant concerns etc)Zan these be circulated so we can arrange for them to issue from personal
accounts with minimal tweaking. It might be a useful rule of thumb for the next wee while for all
tweeters and FBers to take their lead from official Greener Scotland messagiag ietil you see
something official coming out before adding a message.

Can we make sure we have webpage links set up for people to find morehda®e need a
KStLXAYS aSid dz2lJK o02NJ G €SlFrad GKAY(TAy3 o2dzi GKI

lYye@lidKAY3 LQOS YAaaSRK
Kate

Kae Higgins

Special Advisor to the First Minister
Rural Economy and Connectivity
<Redacted>

Scottish Government

{d ' YRNBgQa |1 2dzaST H wS3IASyd w2l RZ 9RAYOdZNHKZI 91 »
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Gatearene

covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2(Bd&=www.lobbying.scat

From:Veitch K (Kevirpn Behalf OfCabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
Sent:17 October 2018 16:01

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila, agreed.
LOQftf RSFSNI (G2 YIGS 2y GKS dzaNBHSyOée 2F dzLRI GAy3 Ca

Thanks

Kevin Veitch

Private Secretary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
2N.11

St Andrews House

<Ri he gEi h>

All emails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienBrivate Offices do not keep official records

of such emails or attachments.
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Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the
Lobbying (Scotland) Act 201&eewww.lobbying.scot

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 15:16
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Thanks Kevin,

Sam in my team has already worked up a Q and A which is with comms and ready to be put on
website when we go live with the news release.

We AHWD are planning a stakeholder telecom to ensure key players are aware.
Once we have written results | would propose a more formal submission of them to include
recipients of the original submission plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also workup a SCANCE note as suggested for next weeks meeting.

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec and that we should put our existing plans in action
once written results received or if he wants to discuss further first.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MR/S

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

From:Veitch K (Kevinpn Behalf OfCabinetSecretary for the Rural Economy
Sent:17 October 2018 15:08

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila
Mr Ewing has noted this disappointing news.

He thinks that many questions will obviously be asked and aslQ&at will need to be worked up.
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

Cabinet Secretary for the Rutatonomy
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
meeting, mus be filed appropriately by the recipientPrivate Offices do not keep official records

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

Although we have emailed Cab Sec and the Minister both are on leave this wasekgest that we
also awaitconfirmation from Private Office that they are content before release it. However still
waiting written lab confirmation of the results.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture aml Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

.
my actions protect antibiotics ge

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

VA PRORT 08 CURORCAN aNTHOTIC AmaRONELS D

join me at antibioticguardian.com Your health in s

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of theelease below amended to reflect classical. | will hold off issuing until Sheila has written
confirmation.

Chasing FSS for the quote just now
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BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been comfirraddrm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procede for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2tt26Ay3 O2yFANXIOGAZY 2F F OrasS 2F OftlFaaarolt
D2 @S Ny hespyghdeptan to protect our valuable farming industry, including establishing a
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES Al Aa AYLRNIIFIYyG (G2 adNBaa GKIG GKAaA A& &f
the diseases agin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdz2NIHKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFLasSa 2F GKS RA&aSIFasS Ay

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

The case was identified as a result of strict control measures we have in filda®not enter the
human food chain and Food Standards Scotland have confirmed there is no risk to human health as a
result of this isolated case.

All animals over fouyears of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance systeM/hilst the disease is not directly transmitted from animal to
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and will tseyakin line
with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict control

regime to protect consumersThis includes the removal of specified risk material such as the spinal
column, bain and skull from carcasses.
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From:Waite S (Sheelagln Behalf OWoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 14:26

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE positive test results

Importance:High

All,

I have just received telephometification from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigueoth France and Ireland lo#ieir

statuses soon after getting theni.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until I have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or. dam happy to discuss with anyone who
wishes more information but | am in London so would need a little bit of notice.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS, ARAgQS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rual Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

Email 21

Oh no what rotten timing for him. Can you let me know once he has been contacted. Tonight may be
better than tomorrow morning if the funetas tomorrow?

Sentfrom my BlackBerryl 0 smartphone.

From: <Redacted>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 18:10

To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>
Subject: Re: BSE results.

Got that. Will action. | think farmer is burying his mother but will try and contact him.

Sent from my iPhone. | apologise for any typos.

On 17 Oct 2018, at 18:08Redactedxvrote:

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
Cc:<Redaatd>

Subject:BSE results.

Peter, Mick
<Redacted>

The lab have informed me that this sample has tested positive for classical BSE and so SG are
preparing to go public with the information tomorrow. Comms here have been / will continue to be

in discussion with Defra and APHA comms about precise timing and choreography about what we all
say and when, and Christine and Defra TSE Team are aware. Grateful if you would NOT share this
information further for now.

However grateful for confirmation #t you will be able to inform the farmer early tomorrow
morning as we would not want him to find out by means of a press rel€t»@ously whoever
speaks to him will need to know!!!

Sheila
Email 22

Thanks Kate all fine by me

What we had been plaring was to convene a stakeholder tedeference tomorrow about 10am
assuming release at 10.30 or 11am, including NFUS (képeaacted*he heads up about a suspect
already so they could consider their own comms etc) so they all heard the same tltliregsaime
time from me but if you prefer individual calls we can change that.

My team are all out of Saughton as there is a problem I. The boiler room that has set off the fire
alarm.and taken power out from West of edinburgh so i.may put a few headtines and DFM
from BlackBerry in advance of full update.later / First thing tomorrow.

Colleagues in Defra Cvo) have offered to alert Lord Garthnasrrow to fit in with our timescales
but happy for it to be Minister or Cab Sedtfiley wish. | just tbught as on holiday they may prefer it
to be at official level and more technical.

Are comms are looking at social media coverage and the Q and A for the website just needs cleared
and added once colleagues can get back into laptops.

I sincerely hopeve don't need a helpline. It shouldn't be the big a deal but will depend on the press
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

It is vital that we get a succinct update to FM and DfM this eveqNigk and | have discussed, no
need to run this past spads before sending up.

We have all discussed and think ¢ agreed that releasing this unwelcomews in an orderly way is
preferable to it going out after hours this evenigghat allows everyone who needs to be contacted
and advised before the media release to be so.

Sock YR LI SF&aS FTRR AT LQOS YAaaSR g dKAYI 2N | ye 2

Comms advice is that the latest we should think about releasing the news tomorrow would be
11am. Preference at this stage is for Sheila as CVO to be spokesperson for any intdneigsvthat
is ok with you SheilaThis to be reviewed as thingevelop (or not)

That would give us time to do parliamentary handlilBuggestion is that we seek dispensation to
get a GIQ asked and answered on the same tayll draft something to start off this evening and
circulate. The GIQ answer should maleacour offer to provide additional info to Parliament next
week as and when appropriate ie a topical question to act as a mini statement or a statement

Also suggested that Ms Gougeon put in calls to the local MSP and MP around 10am tomorrow
morning andalso writes to the REC committee to coincide with the GMpio are the relevant
Ministers in UKG and elsewherd® it appropriate for either Ms Gougeon or Mr Ewing to contact
them tomorrow morning to provide an update or will the respective CVOs d@ thbt instinct is

the former is more respectful?

Stakeholderg a list to be drawn up and divided up among appropriate senior officials for calls and
emails to be sent just ahead of media release going &ither Ms Gougeon or Mr Ewing to contact
<Redated>

Once release issues, can we have some social media messages for issue from Greeneg docount
we need someone to be actively engaging through that account with people who get in touch (with
relevant concerns etc)Zan these be circulated so wan arrange for them to issue from personal
accounts with minimal tweaking. It might be a useful rule of thumb for the next wee while for all
tweeters and FBers to take their lead from official Greener Scotland messaging ie wait until you see
something oficial coming out before adding a message.

Can we make sure we have webpage links set up for people to find moreDdefe need a
KStLXAYS aSid dz2lJK o02NJ G €SIrad GKAYlAy3 o2dzi GKI

lyeiKAY3d LQOS YAiaaSRK
Kate

Kate Higgins
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Special Advisor tthe First Minister
Rural Economy and Connectivity
<Redacted>

Scottish Government

{d ' YyRNBgQa |1 2dzaST v wS3IASYyd w2l RZ 9RAYOdZNHKI 91 »
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are

covered by the terms dhe Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2018eewww.lobbying.scot

From:Veitch K (Kevirpn Behalf OfCabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
Sent:17 October 2018 16:01

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila, agreed.
LQftf RSFSNI (G2 YIFIGS 2y GKS dz2NBSyOeée 2F dzLRIFGAy3 Ca

Thanks

Kevin Veitch

Private Secretary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy

2N.11

St Andrews House

<Ri hegEi h>

All emails and attachments sent by a Misterial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienPrivate Offices do not keep official rerds

of such emails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the
Lobbying (Scotland) Act 201&Geewww.lobbying.scot

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

We AHWD are planningstakeholder telecom to ensure key players are aware.
Once we have written results | would propose a more formal submission of them to include

recipients of the original submission plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also work up a SCANCE note asesigd for next weeks meeting.
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
J & \
my actions protect antibiotics <‘.J£*"

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbei_ng Nefwork

join me at antibioticguardian.com

From:Veitch K (Kevirpn Behalf OfCabinet Secretary for the Ruiatonomy
Sent:17 October 2018 15:08

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila
Mr Ewing has noted this disappointing news.

He thinks that many questions will obviously be asked and ask that Q&A will needavirked up.
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

St Andews House

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
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Although we have emailed Cab Sec and the Minister both are on leave this wasekigest that we
also await confirmation from Private Office that they amntent before release it. However still
waiting written lab confirmation of the results.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Goernment

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

N7
my actions protect antibiotics Q

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
jé_ GUARDIAN Wellbei{ng Network

join me at antibioticguardian.com

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of the release below amended to reflect classiwdll hold off issuing until Sheila has written
confirmation.

Chasing FSS for the quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with thedisease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE debs not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2tt26Ay3 O2yFANXIGAZY 2F F OrasS 2F Otraarort .
D2@SNYYSyiQa NBALRYAS LI I iyidudirg indutd) éssallishingadzNJ @ f dzl &
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES Al Aa AYLRNIIFIYyd G2 adNBaa GKIG GKAAa A& &f
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveilagystem for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdzNIHIKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFHaS Ay
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

The case was identified as a result of strict control measures we have in fildanot enter the
human food chain and Food Standards Scotland have confirmed there is no risk to human health as a
result of this isolated case.

All animals over far years of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance systeM/hilst the disease is not directly transmitted from animal to
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and witlstrygled in line
with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict control
regime to protect consumersThis includes the removal of specified risk material such as the spinal
column,brain and skull from carcasses.

From:Waite S (Sheelagl®n Behalf OWoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 14:26

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE positive test results

Importance:High

All,

| have just received telephomtification from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigqueoth France and Ireland lo#ieir

statuses soon after getting them.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until I have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or. dam happy to discuss with anyone who
wishes more information but | am in London so would need a little bit of notice.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS, ARAQS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and RuraEconomy Directorate,
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The Scottish Government
Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

Email 23

OK. Can you go home rather than hang about waiting? | could do a very brief update for FM and
DFM by BlackBerry tonight and we can do thst early in the morning?

Sentfrom my BlackBernd0 smartphone.

From: Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 17:35
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: BSE- positive test results

We have a fire alarm at saughton Hou88 minsoutside so far, may be sometime yet. We have
been told possibly an hour so the update will be late.
Nick

Sentfrom my BlackBernd0 smartphone.
From: Voas S (Sheila)
Sent: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>
Subject: Re: BSE- positive test results

I'm now on a tain back to edinburgh so not ideal to talk. As we don't plan to release until morning
now perhaps we could do either after back in edinburgh (10pm) or tomorrow am.

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

CKFiQa FAYS® LQY AYy [2YyR2Yy odzi gAff LINRPOI of
than go on to BCVA so will
Be able to take calls for a while. Is Ms G happgall me?

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

v
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

Ms Gougeon has noted the update and would welcome a call with you. Her signal is patchy at the
moment so it may be a while before she's able to call.

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

Can you confirm thathis is acceptable to Cab Sec and that we should put our existing plans in action
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
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PV
o

my actions protect antibiotics "
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4 Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbei_ng Nefwork

join me at antibioticquardian.com

From:Veitch K (Kevinpn Behalf OfCabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
Sent:17 October 2018 15:08

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila
Mr Ewing has noted this disappointing news.

He thinks that many questions will obviously be asked and ask that Q&A will need to be worked up.
He also wants to consider stakeholdargagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.

We will also need a SCANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.

Kind regards

Kevin Veitch

Private Secretary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
2N.11

St Andrews House

<Ri hegEi h>

All emails and attachmentsent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienPrivate Offices do not kgeofficial records

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

Although we have emailed Cab Sec and the Minister both are on leave this waekjgest that we

also await confirmation from Private Office that they are content before releabtoiiever still
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

Saughton House, 8pP, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>
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From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of the release below amended to reflect classical. | will hold off issuin@heilih has written
confirmation.

Chasing FSS for the quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention respor@an, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represant a thre
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2ftft2oAy3a O2yFANNVIGAZ2Y 2F | OFasS 2F Ofl aaAolf
D2OSNYYSyiQa NBaLRYyaS LIy G2 LINRPGOGSOlGg®dzN) @I f dzl ¢
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNIIYyd G2 adNBaa GKIFIG GKAAa A& &l
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting pleisfy

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdzNIHKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFHasS Ay

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

AWhile it i s too eeaselcgmefram inthésicdse, itstldetactmon is pgnoef d i
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

The case was identified as a result efcstcontrol measures we have in plack did not enter the
human food chain and Food Standards Scotland have confirmed there is no risk to human health as a
result of this isolated case.

All animals over four years of age that die on farmrarginely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance systeM/hilst the disease is not directly transmitted from animal to
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and will be destroyed in line
with EU requirements

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict control
regime to protect consumersThis includes the removal of specified risk material such as the spinal
column, brain and skull from carcasses.

From:Waite S (Sheelagl)n Behalf OWoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 14:26

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE positive test results

Importance:High

All,

I have just received telephone notification from the TSE national referatoeatory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigueoth France and Ireland lost their
statuses soon after getting them.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until I have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to discuss with anyone who
wishes more information but | am in London so would need a little bit of notice.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS, ARAgS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural EconompPirectorate,

The Scottish Governemt

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

Email 24

<Redacted>
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The lab have informed me that this sample has tested positive for classical BSE and so SG are
preparing to go public with the information tomorrow. Comms here have begifi tontinue to be

in discussion with Defra and APHA comms about precise timing and choreography about what we all
say and when, and Christine and Defra TSE Team are aware. Grateful if you would NOT share this
information further for now.

However gratetdil for confirmation that you will be able to inform the farmer early tomorrow
morning as we would not want him to find out by means of a press rel€xséously whoever
speaks to him will need to know!!!

Sheila
Sentfrom my BlackBerryl0 smartphone.

Email 25

I'm now on a train back to edinburgh so not ideal to talk. As we don't plan to release until morning
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

CKFiQa FAYS® LQY AYy [2YyR2Yy odzi ¢gAft LINRPOlIOf& KSI
than go on to BCVA so will
Be able to take calfer a while. Is Ms G happy to call me?

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

Ms Gougeon has noted the update and would welcome a call withiyeusignal is patchy at the
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

ThanksKevin,

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
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienPrivate Offices do not keegpfficial records

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
Saughton House, Sp®, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted> )
M —b.(’.\ \

my actions protect antibiotics ’

ANTIBIOTIC
? Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN  wellbeing Network

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

In line with the disease prevention resporan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
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

'.F
|j

z z

GC2tt2gAy3 O2yFANNIGAZ2Y 27 as
2 Ly G2 LINRGS

A
D2@SNYyYSyiQa NBalLlRyasS LI
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

O
g9

O«

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNIIYyd d2 adNBaa GKIFIG GKAaAa A& &l
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting pleiofy

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdz2NIKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSIFaS Ay
Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

AWhile it i s too eeaselcgmefran inttresicdse, issldetacton is dnoef d i

that our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working closely with the Animal and

Plant Health Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, | would urge any
farmer who has concerns to immediately seek veterinary advice.

70



INSERT QUOTE FROM FSS STRESSING EXPERT ADVICE IS NO RISK TO HUMAN
HEALTH OR FOOD CHAIN

Background
The Animal Health Agency (APHA) is investigating the source of the outbreak.

The case was identified as a result afcstcontrol measures we have in plack did not enter the
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

Email 26
Yes it's for APHA to tell farmer but | haven't told them yet as no written confirmation

Sentfrom my BlackBerr 0 smartphone.
From: Ambrose N (Nick) Dr
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Sent: Wednesday, 17 October2018 16:33
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- positive test results

Yes. Just Finished talking to Kate.

She advises for better timing, availability of intervees, freshness of staff, readiness of material it
would be better to wait until tonorrow. | can see the point and agree if you are both content that
there are no/limited risks.

Kate also suggests an inspired PQ tomorrow, at the same time as the PR.

Martyn/Sheilac kate, also wanted assurance that the farmer and family are infatraed will not
see this on the news/twittec; Is this a role for APHA as soon as we have written report from
Weybridge.

Nick

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 16:19
To:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: BSEpositive test results

Happy to wait tiltomorrow.

Sentfrom my BlackBerryl 0 smartphone.

From: Boddice L (Luke)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 15:32
To: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- positive test results

Has Kate spoken to you? She was wondering down the phone to me about holding any
announcement until tomorrow

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 15:31
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEositive test results

We talked about it the draft with CommsARE. lan and | are looking at it just now.
N

From:Voas §Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 15:21
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Maybe still with Nick for checking then?
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
ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &
GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

4

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

VA GPRORT S08 PUROMAN aNTHOTIC AmaBOSELS DAy

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 15:19
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Comms not seen the Q&A, unless you mean CommsARE

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 15:16
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Thanks Kevin,

Sam in my team hasrabdy worked up a Q and A which is with comms and ready to be put on
website when we go live with the news release.

We AHWD are planning a stakeholder telecom to ensure key players are aware.
Once we have written results | would propose a more formbhsgsion of them to include
recipients of the original submission plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also work up a SCANCE note as suggested for next weeks meeting.

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec and that we should put dingegians in action
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

The Scottish Geernment

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

We will also need SCANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.

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
~N/o

AR (R
my actions protect antibiotics \,f.

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

UK GUTPORT 508 PLBORAN ANTHROTIC AMABONESS DY

join me at antibioticguardian.com

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of the release below amended to reflect classieall hold off issuing until Sheila has written
confirmation.

Chasing FSS for the quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line withthe disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of ClassicavBiSk does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GaCc2tft2gAy3 O2yFANXNIGAZ2Y 2F | OFLasS 2F Oftraairaorft .
D2@PSNYYSyiQa NBALRYAS LI I iyidudirg indutd®) éssallishingadzNJ @ f dzl &
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNIIFIYyd G2 adNBaa GKIFIG GKAa A& &f
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveitlagystem for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdz2NIKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFHaS Ay
Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

i Wh i | ®o darly toitel where the disease came from in this case, its detection is proof

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

| have just received telephone notificati from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigueoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon after getting them.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until | have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam hapy to discuss with anyone who
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

Email 27

OK I'm now on train heading home. Happy for update to go but as yet we still don't have written
results so should be caveatted as such.
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

We have all discussed and think¢ agreed that releasing this unwelcome news in an orderly way is
preferable to it going out after hours this evenigghat allows everyone who needs to be contacted
and advised before the media release to be so.

Sock YR LI SFaS FRR AT LQOS YAaaSR FyedKAy3I 2N | ye?2

Comms advice is thaée latest we should think about releasing the news tomorrow would be
11am. Preference at this stage is for Sheila as CVO to be spokesperson for any intdneigsvthat
is ok with you SheilaThis to be reviewed as things develop (or not)

That wouldgive us time to do parliamentary handlin§uggestion is that we seek dispensation to
get a GIQ asked and answered on the same tayll draft something to start off this evening and
circulate. The GIQ answer should make clear our offer to providiiaaial info to Parliament next

week as and when appropriate ie a topical question to act as a mini statement or a statement

Also suggested that Ms Gougeon put in calls to the local MSP and MP around 10am tomorrow
morning and also writes to the REC cortted to coincide with the GIQWho are the relevant
Ministers in UKG and elsewherd® it appropriate for either Ms Gougeon or Mr Ewing to contact
them tomorrow morning to provide an update or will the respective CVOs do thBtMstinct is

the formeris more respectful?

Stakeholderg a list to be drawn up and divided up among appropriate senior officials for calls and
emails to be sent just ahead of media release going &ither Ms Gougeon or Mr Ewing to contact
<Redacted>

Once release issuesan we have some social media messages for issue from Greener agclunt

we need someone to be actively engaging through that account with people who get in touch (with
relevant concerns etc)Zan these be circulated so we can arrange for them to issne personal
accounts with minimal tweaking. It might be a useful rule of thumb for the next wee while for all
tweeters and FBers to take their lead from official Greener Scotland messaging ie wait until you see
something official coming out before addjia message.

Can we make sure we have webpage links set up for people to find moreDdefe need a
KStLXAYS aSid dz2AJK 02NJ G €SlFrad GKAYlAy3 o2dzi GKI

lYy@idKAY3 LQOS YAaaSRK
Kate
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Kate Higgins

Special Advisor to the First Minister
Rural Ecoomy and Connectivity
<Redacted>

Scottish Government

{d ' YRNBgQa |1 2dzaST v wSIASyd w2l RZ 9RAYOdZNHKI 91 »
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are

covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2E&ewww.lobbying.scot

From:Veitch K (Kevirpn Behalf OfCabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
Sent:17 October 2018 16:01

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila, agreed.
LQftf RSFSNI (G2 YIFIGS 2y GKS dz2NBHSyOé 2F dzLRIGAy3 Ca

Thanks

Kevin Veitch

Private Secretry

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

2\4
my actions protect antibiotics Q

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbei{ng Nefwork

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

Cabinet Secretary for the Ruiatonomy
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

Although we have emailed Cab Sec and the Minister both are on leave this wesekgest that we
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

Agriculture am Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

PN/
my actions protect antibiotics %g

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ— GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticguardian.com

1141 " T
IR

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

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been corfirmddrm in Aberdeenshire.

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
GC2tt26Ay3 O2yFANXIGAZY 2F I OrasS 2F Otlaaarolt

D2 @S Ny wespyghdeptan to protect our valuable farming industry, including establishing a
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.
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G2 KAES AG Aa AYLERNIIFIyG G2 aidNBaa GKFG GKAa Aa al
the diseases agin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdz2NIKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFHasS Ay

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
result of his isolated case.

All animals over four years of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance systeM/hilst the disease is not directly transmitted from animal to
animal, its cohorts, including offspring,Jyeabeen traced and isolated, and will be destroyed in line
with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict control
regime to protect consumersThis includes the removal of specifiesk material such as the spinal
column, brain and skull from carcasses.

From:Waite S (Sheelagl®n Behalf OWoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 14:26

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE positive test results

Importance:High

All,

| have just received telephone notification from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not un&r both France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon after getting theni.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until I have written confirmation of the
results. This shouldhappen within the next hour or sd.am happy to discuss with anyone who

wishes more information but | am in London so would need a little bit of notice.
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Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS, ARAgS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and We#re Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economiirectorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

Email 28

Hope she hasn't changed plans on our account. I'm heading.to kings cross so will be back in the for
it.to.go.out tomorrow!

Sentfrom my BlackBernd0 smartphone.

From: Conlan F (Frances)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 16:18
To: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- positive test results

Sheila
I know that you have been in touch with Elinor, as hav@hle is flying back today.
Thanks

Frances Conlan

Head of Strategic and People Support
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate
<Redacted>

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 15:16
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Ok I will try to organise train for this evening.
Sheila

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Divieh,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>
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From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 15:09
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheilag think you might need to come back north as we will no doubt need to deploy you for
cameras once this goes live.

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:57
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

L QY A y¢DefeaydbR ylouseuntil about 4pm. Then plan is travelling to Hinckley Léas
British Cattle Vet Assoc conference and would be there until Saturday. Am sharing a car ( not the
driver) with the other CVOfrom London to Hinckley and train home Saturday afternoon. However
my plans can be flexible and if needed | can return to Scotland, in the time it takes to get a train

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

VA BPRORT S08 PURORAN aNTHROTIC AmaBONESS D

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:52
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subjed: RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila,
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Can | just check your location/availability etc. As agreed previously, you were to front any initial bid

requests.

Thanks
Luke

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:43
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Thanks Nick. Will make sure your amended version issues.
LQ@S 2dzad aLkR|1Sy G2 C{{ I 02dz
From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 14:41

To:<Redactd>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Luke,

GKSANI tAYySd ¢KSe

One small suggested deletion, just so we are not seen to be acting after confirmation: movement

restrictions were put on earlier, when we had suspicion of disease.

Also¢ have you heardrom FSS? Do you us to remind them or will you do so?

Nick

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEositive test results

Copy of the release below amended to reflect classical. | will hbidsafing until Sheila has written

confirmation.
Chasing FSS for the quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictionsibave
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.
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This is standard procedure for a confirmed case af<ital BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2tt26Ay3 O2yFANXIGAZ2Y 2F I OFrasS 2F Oflaaarolt
D2@JSNYYSyliQa NFBa&LRy dable fadhihgyndusts, inciidgieStablishirgydzNJ @1  dz
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNILIFIyG G2 aaNBaa GKFG GKAa Aa al
the diseases origin, this is further proof thatrassurveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdNIKSNI O2yFTANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFHasS Ay

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

All animals ovefour years of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance systeM/hilst the disease is not directly transmitted from animal to
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and wigidteyed in line
with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict control
regime to protect consumersThis includes the removal of specified risk material such as the spinal
column brain and skull from carcasses.

From:Waite S (Sheelagl®dn Behalf OWoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 14:26

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE positive test results

Importance:High

All,

85



| have just received telephone notifition from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
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

Email 29

I'm happy to wait.till.tomorrow and no written confirmation from lab yet. Just didn't want.to be
seen to be delaying and risk SG dstit if that was possible.

Sentfrom my BlackBerrnd0 smartphone.
From: Higgins K (Kate)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 15:29
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- positive test results

{2NNEX® . dzi L FSSt | withgou Sosd by (pathietic AsSHddsdusdb!) A y I & A
Nick can you give me a call please when you aredjiest about timing of releases etc

Kate Higgins

Special Advisor to the First Minister
Rural Economy and Connectivity
<Redacted>

Scottish Government

{G ' YRNBgQa |1 2dzaSs v wS3ISYyld w2l RYI 9RAYOdZNHKI 91
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are

covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2@&ewww.lobbying.scot

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 15:16
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results
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Ok | will try to organise train for this evening.

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

VA IRORT 08 PURORCAn aNTHIOTIC AmabOnE LS D

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

LQY A ycOefgayeb Youseuntil about 4pm. Then plan is travelling to Hinckley Lédrs

British Cattle Vet Assoc conference and would be there until Saturday. Am sharing a car ( not the
driver) with the otherCVOs from London to Hinckley and train home Saturday afternoon. However
my plans can be flexible and if needed | can return to Scotland, in the time it takes to get a train

S

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Hedth and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

87



.
my actions protect antibiotics "

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

VA IRORT 08 PURORCAn aNTHIROTIC AmabOnE LS D

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

GKSANI fAYySd ¢KSe

One small suggested deletion, just so we are not seen to be acting after confirmation: movement

restrictions were put on earlier, when we had suspicion of disease.

Also¢ have youheard from FSS? Do you us to remind them or will you do so?

Nick

From:Boddice L (Luke)
Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>
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Cc:<Redacted>
Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of the release below amended to reflect classical. halill off issuing until Sheila has written
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

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case afsital BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2fft26Ay3 O2yFANXIOGAZ2Y 2F F OrasS 2F Oflaaarolt
D2OSNYYSy(iQa NBaLRy dable fadghihgyhdusts, incliNidgieStéblishirdydzNJ @ f dz
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNILIFyG G2 aaNBaa GKFG GKAa Aa al
the diseases origin, this is further proof thaur surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdNIKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFasS Ay

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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and wiidteyed in line
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

I have just received telephomtification from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
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

Agriculture andRural EconomyDirectorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

Email 30

Lab phoned me not the result we would have wantegiwaiting for written confirmation then will
be circulated more widely.

Sheila MVoas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>
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Email 31
Move from<Redacted»eported previously as 12/12/12

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
ﬁ GUARD 'AN_ Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

Email 32

Thanks Martyn

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

<Redactd>

.
my actions protect antibiotics ’.

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
f G UARD 'AN Wellbeing Network

join me at antublotlcquardlan oom Your health in mind
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From:Blissitt MJ (Martyn)
Sent:17 October 2018 15:17
To:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE CaseéSummary facts

Sheilai From BSE1 form:

<Redacted>Aberdeenshire;

Herd of 22<Redacted>

Suspecit <Redactedxowi homebred, only eaten mothers milk, grass, haylage;
2 Offspring (2017 and 2018)1 (2017 steer) slaughtered 28/9/18, one (2048
months heifer) alive on holding;

3 in cohorti all 5 year old cows and on the farm;

Suspect well until 30/9/2018 shavg hypomagnesaemia signs, Treated and partial
recovery but fell into a watercourse 2/10/2018 and farmer decided fodrgd by
the time knackery arrived;

Herd originated irkRedacted>

Chasing two further querie® 2016 calf and when moved frerRedactd>

= =4 =4 -4

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

Email 33

¢ KI G Qa inLdnglod dut will@rgbably head back on train early evening on comms advice rather
than go on to BCVA so will

Be able to take calls for a while. Is Ms G happy to call me?

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health andNelfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>
<Redacted>

P\
my actions protect antibiotics %Q

ANTIBIOTIC
4 Mental Health &
ié- GUARDIAN Wellbei.ng Network

UK GUIRORT 508 PLBORCAN ANTHROTIC AMABONESS Dt

join me at antibioticguardian.com

92



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

From: Voas S(Sheila)

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
Once we have written results | would pase a more formal submission of them to include
recipients of the original submission plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also work up a SCANCE note as suggested for next weeks meeting.

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec and thathwuld put our existing plans in action
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
/O. GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

VA PRORT 08 PUROMAn aMTHOTC AmaBOnE LS Dary

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

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test esults

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

Wewill also need a SCANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.

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
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienPrivate Offices do not keep official records

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

The Scottish Govement

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
<Redacted>
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my actions protect antibiotics ,'.

ANTIBIOTIC
<4 Mental Health &
j: GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of the release below amended to reflect classical. | will holdsefing until Sheila has written
confirmation.

Chasing FSS for the quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease preméion response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which dopsaseintea threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2tt26Ay3 O2yFANXIGAZ2Y 2F I OrasS 2F Oftlaaarolt
D2@SNYYSyiQa NBaLRyasS LIX Iy G2 LIM@dstd8olshinghdzNI @ f dzl &
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNIIFIYyd d2 adNBaa GKIFIG GKAa A& &f
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system factiag this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdz2NIKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFaS Ay
Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

AWhil e it i dwherethe dseaselcagme fram intthésicase, its detection is proof

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

| have just received telephone notification from the T@Eonal reference laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigueoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon aftegetting them. | have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until | have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to discusgith anyone who

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

Email 34

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
J Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

VA PRORT 08 PURORCAn aNTHROTIC AmaBOnE LS D

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

Sam in my team has already worked up a Q and A which is with comms and reagyutmbe
website when we go live with the news release.

We AHWD are planning a stakeholder telecom to ensure key players are aware.
Once we have written results | would propose a more formal submission of them to include
recipients of the original submiss plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also work up a SCANCE note as suggested for next weeks meeting.

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec and that we should put our existing plans in action
once written results received or if he wanto discuss further first.

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

He thinks that manyuestions will obviously be asked and ask that Q&A will need to be worked up.
He also wants to consider stakeholder engagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.

We will also need a SCANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.
Kind regards

Kevin Veitch

Privae Secretary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
2N.11

St Andrews House

<Ri hegEi h>

All emails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Mieistor a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienPrivate Offices do not keep official records

of such emails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by theotiettms
Lobbying (Scotland) Act 201&eewww.lobbying.scot

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:38
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEositive test results

Although we have emailed Cab Sec and the Minister both are on leawedbisso suggest that we
also await confirmation from Private Office that they are content before release it. However still
waiting written lab confirmation of the results.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)
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Animal Health ad Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>
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my actions protect antibiotics \,f.,

ANTIBIOTIC
</ Mental Health &
ig GUARDIAN Wellbei}ng Network

join me at antibioticguardian.com

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of the release below amended to reflect classical. | will hold off issuing until Sheila has written
confirmation.

Chasing FSS for the quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovin8pongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify thgiarbf the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2tt26Ay3 O2yFANXI GA2Y 2 Tirell have aitiSatedl fhe S0ditisha & A OF £ .
D2JSNYYSyiQa NBaLRYyaS LIy (G2 LINRPGSOG 2dzNJ @t f dzl &
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLERNILIFyG G2 adi sBadeidcléaKunderstandingdf A & 4
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

to any further confirmeddl 8 Sa 2F (KS RA&aSIFasS Ay {020t yR®E

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
human food chain and Food Standards Scotland have confirmed igheao risk to human health as a
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
regime to protect consuers. This includes the removal of specified risk material such as the spinal
column, brain and skull from carcasses.

From:Waite S (Sheelagl®n Behalf OWoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 14:26

To:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE positive test results

Importance:High

All,

I have just received telephone notification from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointinigut we are not unique both France and Ireland lost their

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

Email 35
Ok I will try to organise train for this evening.

Sheila
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Sheila M Voas, BVM&IVIRCVS

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

Tao <Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

LQY A ycOefgayeb Youseuntil about 4pm. Then plan is travelling to Hinckley Lédrs

British Cattle Vet Assoc conference and would be there until Saturday. Am sharing a car ( not the
driver) with the other CVOs from London to Hinckley and train home Saturday afternoon. However
my plans can be flexible and if needed | can return to Scotland, in the time it takes to get a train

S

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Sdtand)

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

Cc:<Redated>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Thanks Nick. Will make sure your amended version issues.
LQ@S 2dzald aLkrR1Sy G2 C{{ I o02dz
From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 14:41

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Luke,

GKSANI tAySed ¢KSe

One small suggested deletion, just so we are not seen to be acting after confirmation: movement

restrictions were put on earlier, when we had suspicion of disease.

Alsoc have you heard from FS5® you us to remind them or will you do so?

Nick

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results
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Copy of the release below amended to reflect classical. | will hold off issuing until Sheilattess
confirmation.

Chasing FSS for the quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, préicaary movement restrictions haveew
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human realth.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GCc2ft26Ay3 O2yFANXIOGAZ2Y 2F I OFasS 2 flaaa
D2OSNYYSyiQa NBalLkRyasS LXIly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAEfS Al Aa AYLRNIIFIYyG G2 adNBaa GKIG GKAAa A& &f
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting thisttype o

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdNIHKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFasS Ay

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

AWhile it is too earelcamefran inthesicdse, islietactonisgioef di s e as
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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and will beysskin line
with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict control

regime to protect consumersThis includes the removal of specified risk material such as the spinal
column, bran and skull from carcasses.
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
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not uniguegoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon aftegetting them. | have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until I have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to discussitlv anyone who

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

Email 36
Thanks Kevin,

Sam in my team has already worked up a Q and A which is with comms and ready to be put on
website when we go live with the news release.

We AHWD are pianing a stakeholder telecom to ensure key players are aware.
Once we have written results | would propose a more formal submission of them to include
recipients of the original submission plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also work up a SCANCE reesuggested for next weeks meeting.

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec and that we should put our existing plans in action
once written results received or if he wants to discuss further first.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinay Officer (Scotland)

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

S\ /.
@D

my actions protect antibiotics ,

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbei_ng Network

J
——a

UK GUTPORT S0 PLRORCAN AMTIROTIC AMARONESS DY

join me at antibioticquardian.com

From:Veitch K (Kevinpn Behalf OfCabinet Secretary for the Ruiatonomy
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
He alsowants to consider stakeholder engagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.

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
also await confirmation from Private Office that they are content befetease it. However still
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

(

my actions protect antibiotics ,.

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ig Cl.,.U;A:BQ]f\N Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticguardian.com

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted=<Redacted>
Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of the release below amended to reflect classical. | will hold off issuith@hetia has written
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

GC2ftt26Ay3a O2yFANNXLEF (A2 ¥ I OFLas 27
D2O@SNYyYSyiQa NBalLkRyas y G2 LINBGS

precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

y 2 o) .
LIt | ig t dzt ¢

fFaan
2 dzNJ O

O(

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNIIFIYyd (G2 adNBaa GKIFIG GKAa A& &f
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting pleisty

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdzNIHTKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFHasS Ay
Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

AWhile it i s too eeaselcagmefram inthésicdse, itstldetactmon is pnoef d i

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

All animals over four years of age that die on farmrardinely tested for BSE under our
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

| have just received telephone notification from the TSE national reference laboratdfgdiridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigueoth France and Ireland lost their
statuses soon after getting them.have been disceing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until | have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to discuss with anyone who
wishes more inforration but | am in London so would need a little bit of notice.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS, ARAgS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural EconompPirectorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton Hous Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>

Email 37
Great. Not quite what | suggested but it will do.
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

VA IRORT 08 FURORCAn aNTHIROTIC AmabOnE Vs D

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 15:00
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Thanks Sheila, good to know.
FSS has just provided the below qufdeinclusion in our release.

<Redacted>Director of Operations in Food Standards Scotland said:

G¢CKSNBE IINB aidNAROG O2yiNRBfa Ay LIXIOS (2 LINRBGSOU
animal feed, and removal of the parts of cattle most likely to carry BSE infectivity.

G/ 2yadzySNE OFy 06S NBI &dad2NBR (Kémain it aBeiald thaty LJ2 NI | y (
Food Standards Scotland will continue to work to ensure that in respect of BSE controls, the safety of
O2yadzYSNE NBYIFAYy&a I LINA2NRGE PE

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:57
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositivetest results

L QY A yc¢DefgaydbR ylouseuntil about 4pm. Then plan is travelling to Hinckley Léas
British Cattle Vet Assoc conference and would be there until Saturday. Am sharing a car ( not the
driver) with the other CVOs from London Kinckley and train home Saturday afternoon. However
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

Animal Health and Welfare Divien,

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

ThanksNick. Will make sure your amended version issues.
LQ@S 2dzald aLkr1Sy G2 C{{ I o02dz
From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 14:41

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Luke,

GKSANI tAySed ¢KSe

One small sggested deletion, just so we are not seen to be acting after confirmation: movement

restrictions were put on earlier, when we had suspicion of disease.

Also¢ have you heard from FSS? Do you us to remind them or will you do so?

Nick
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From:Boddice L (LuRe

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
been put in place ahe farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

a C 2nving énfirmation of a case of classical BSE in Aberdeenshire, | have activated the Scottish
D2O@SNYyYSyiQa NBalLkRyasS LXly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G 2 KA f @poraiit tostéess ihat this is standard procedure until we have a clear understanding of

the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government apakiters stand ready to respond

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

The case was identified as a result of strict control measures we have in gildanot enter the
human food chain and Food Standards Scotland have confirmed there is no risk to human health as a
result of this isolated case.

All animals over fouyears of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance system/hilst the disease is not directly transmitted from animal to
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animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and wilsbeykd in line
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

Email 38

L QY A y¢DefgaydbR ylouseuntil about 4pm. Then plan is travelling to Hinckley Léms

British Cattle Vet Assoc conference and would be there until Satuldaysharing a car ( not the
driver) with the other CVOs from London to Hinckley and train home Saturday afternoon. However
my plans can be flexible and if needed | can return to Scotland, in the time it takes to get a train

S

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRG&V
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

LOQ@S 2dzad aLkR|1Sy (G2 C{{ l062dzi GKSANI fAySod ¢KSe

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October2018 14:41
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

Copy of the release below amended to reflect classical. | will hold off issuiih@leila has written
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

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case a$<ital BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2ftft26Ay3 O2yFANXIOGAZ2Y 2F F OrasS 2F Oflaaarolt
D2OSNYYSyYy(Qa NBaLRy dable faghihgyhdusts, inciNidgieStéblishirdydzNJ @ f dz
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES Al Aa AYLRNIIFIYyG G2 adNBaa GKIG GKAaA A& &f
the diseases origin, this is further proof thaircsurveillance system for detecting this type of

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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and wiish®yed in line
with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict control
regime to protect consumersThis includes the removal of specified risk material such as the spinal
column, rain and skull from carcasses.

From:Waite S (Sheelagi®)n Behalf OW/oas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 14:26
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To:<Redacted>
Subject:BSE positive test results
Importance:High

All,

I have just received telephone notification from the TSE naticefatence laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigugoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon after gettindgpem. | have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until I have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to discuss with any® who

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

Email 39
Hl<Redacted>

Many thanks for your phone call. Just to confirm that | have now spokeRéalacted=and let her
know the disappointing news.

We will press the start burton on agns once get written confirmation of the results for the audit
trail.

Many thanks to you and all your team for hard work on this and for the prompt results. No doubt we
will be talking again in the next few days.

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

Email 40

Although we have emailed Cab Sec andNtieister both are on leave this week smggest that we
also await confirmation from Private Office that they are content before release it. However still
waiting written lab confirmation of the results.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Offter (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>

.
my actions protect antibiotics "
ﬁ.;, ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &

GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network
join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

U GUPORT S09 FUOMAN s NTHROTIC AMABOSESS Dy

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

A cag of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to itfgrthe origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.
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Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GCc2tt26Ay3a 02y TANYLI ( nAherdeedshire, | Have acivatddithe Odottish a A OF £ .
D2OSNYYSyliQa NBalLkRyaS LXIly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @t f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNIIy(d @dde vatiiweBavaa ciéd indersiarftihgiof A & & (
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond
toany furtheNd O2 Yy FANXSR OF aSa 2F GKS RAaSIasS Ay {O02Gf I

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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and will beyksin line
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

I have just received telephone notification from the TSE natifatence laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigugoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon after gettindiem. | have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until I have written confirmation of the
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results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to discuss with any®mwho
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

Email 41

Thanks lan

This meeting is due to finish at half past so will just need to find a quiet space so might be a few
minutes late

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Office(Scotland)

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
IC.;’ qu,A.,BQJﬁN, Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Murdoch 1 J (lan)

Sent:17 October 2018 12:27
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Fw:BSE Comms Planning
Hi Sheila

Here are dial in details:

<Redacted>
<Redacted>

lan
From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 12:20
To:<Redacted>
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Cc:<Redacted>
Subject:RE: Fw:BSE Comms Planning

Can attend this if required ( maybe a few mii@s late) but would need dial in details. However if
d2dz R2y Qi yS88R YS§ (KIGQa FAYS®

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
my actions protect antibiotics gg

@ ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &
JEF GUARDIAN oo s

join me at antibioticguardian.com Your health in min

-----Original Appointment---

From:Dick J (Julie)

Sent:16 October 2018 20:08

To:<Redacted>

Subject:Fw:BSE Comms Planning

When: 17 October 2018 12:303:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: SH Ground Floor Meeting Roor1 R16)

lan, Sam, for you as well.

Sheila, Martyn For infe so you know what we are up to. With tharent status of information | will
be suggesting two different lines to be ready.

Nick

Sentfrom my BlackBerry10 smartphone.
Hi Nick

I have had a chat with Luke, can we catch up to discuss some planning around stakeholder
comms/social media etc around BSE, | have a copy of the sifineelws release

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

Email 42
Can attend this if required ( maybe a few minutes late)waotld need dial in details. However if
82dz R2y Qi ySSR YS {(KIFIGQa TFTAySo

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

VI GIRORT 08 CURORCAN aNTHROTIC AmaBONESS Dy

join me at antibioticguardian.com Your health in mind

-----QOriginal Appointment---

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

Sheila, Martyn For infe so you know what we are up to. With tharrent status of information | will
be suggesting two different lines to be ready.

Nick

Sentfrom my BlackBerry10 smartphone.
Hi Nick

| have had a chat with Luke, can we catch up to discuss some planning around stakeholder
comms/social media etc around BSE, | have a copy of the signed off news release

Thanks
Julie

Julie Dick
Headof ARE Communications
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Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate
Scottish Government

Saughton House | C1 Spur | EH11 3XD
<Redacted>

Email 43
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

VL GUPPORT $09 CSOMAN s NTHOTIC AMABONESS Dy

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
Subject RE: BSEDEFRA update

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

Subgct: RE: BSEDEFRA update

Wdza 4 KFR I OFff FNRY bC!{
gFrAGAY3 FAYLE GSad NBadzZ Ga F2NBE 3I2Ay3 fAQDS
results come irg likely to beover the weekend/early next week. They have agreed to remain silent
until then as well.

al
0S5

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

I have discussed reporting lines amdt assured we have been assured that we will be informed of
results in advance of anyone else. This has been reiterated by CVO for Defra.

As regards the human health implications | think this is simply a mistake as the press release has
been written bya non expert; which is why we are trying to make sure that it is corrected. It is

almost impossible to prove a negative but the wording should reflect that atypical has never had any
human health consequences rather than being ultra precautionary. Ties fiom FSS should also

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

VL GUTPORT S09 CSOMAN s NTHROTIC AMABONESS Dy

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Higgins K (Kate)

Sent:17 October 2018 10:06
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

LQY | oAl RAAO2YTFAGSR 0 GKF{G 59 Cwl!whdreRv@We®S 2y Kd
b) that Defra are this involved at this stage at all

[dzl S YR L 32Ay3 (2 KIFI@S | OKIFG FyR gSQfft 02YS ¢
Kate Higgins

Special Advisor to the First Minister
Rural Economy and Connectivity
<Redacted>

Scottish Government

{ G ! Yy RNB ¢ RegentlRRadizZESirdburgh, EH1 3DG

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

UK GUIPORT 508 PLBORCAN ANTHROTIC AmARONESS DY

join me at antibioticguardian.com

i i 1
i 1

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
Sheila that the last paragraphs of the note need redrafting. Can we leave ittt feedback
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

Of aaAaolrt . {92 GKSANI YAYAadSNBE aFNBR f0AKFSIERE (F2A yoS 3y
its post us. They again agreed that they are happy for SG to take the lead.
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With regards to the signed off release, can you approach FSS/APHA for supportive¢qumtes
longer than 100 words?

LQ@S It az I a)tSpitoyditiena®nePpag®dgtakehalér Qomms strategy, to ensure
messaging hits key targets.

/'y L 2dzad R2dzo0f S OKSOlxX R2Sa | GeLAOlt | yRk2N Of
does, but because this case was caught before enté¢niegood system, there is no risk on this
occasion.

59Cw! KIF&a Ffaz2 I3INBSR (2 akKINB a2YS ONASTFAYy3A (KS
02YSa Ay® LQ@®S y20G YIRS (GKS alyYS O2YYAlUYSyilo
Luke
Luke Boddice [Comms Greener
ScottishGovernment, St Andrew's House
<Redacted>
Email 44
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
Nz

my actions protect antibiotics ’g
ﬁ; éUEg lé)l;l;"ﬁ Mental Health &

e Wellbeing Network
join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind
From:Boddice L (Luke)
Sent:17 October 2018 11:47
To:<Redacted>
Cc:<Redacted>
Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update
Wdza G KFR I OFfft FNRY bC!{ lFalAy3d [o62dzi 6KSy 6S |
gFrAGAY3 FAYILE (G§Sad NBadzZ i anyhiSgpdadBelynatikthose t A S | Y F

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

YesKate | would prefer that Defra were less involved but APHA have been reporting to them
too. But its not wrong that they are preparing as they will report to OIE for us as international
relationships are reserved.

| have discussed reporting lines andtrassured we have been assured that we will be informed of
results in advance of anyone else. This has been reiterated by CVO for Defra.

As regards the human health implications I think this is simply a mistake as the press release has
been written by a on expert¢ which is why we are trying to make sure that it is corrected. It is

almost impossible to prove a negative but the wording should reflect that atypical has never had any
human health consequences rather than being ultra precautionary. Theftimed-SS should also

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
ﬁ S?,.,Uw.éBQJ_élt! Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Higgins K (Kate)

Sent:17 October 2018 10:06
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEDEFRA update

LQY | oAl RAAO2YTFAGSR 0 G4KFG 59 Cwl!whdreRv@We®S 2y Kd
b) that Defra are this involved at this stage at all

[dz] S YR L 3I2Ay3a G2 KIFI@GS | OKFdG FyR gSQft 02YS ¢
Kate Higgins

Special Advisor to the First Minister
Rural Economy and Connectivity
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<Redacted>

Scottish Government

{ G ! Yy RNB ¢ RegentiRBadizEGIrburgh, EH1 3DG

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2@&ewww.lobbying.scot

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 20189:27
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

VL GIRORT 08 CURORAN aNTEIROTIC AmaRONELS Dy

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
Sheila that the last paragraphs of the note need redrafting. Can we leave it to yeedioack

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
Oft FaaAxldlrt . {93 GKSANI YAYyAadSNa aFNBR 0AKQFSItRE T2A yBS: 3y
its post us. They again agreed that they are happy for SG to take the lead.

With regards to the signed off release, can you approach FSS/APHA for supportive¢qumtes
longer than 100 words?

LO@S It az2 | &)tSpiltayatiena®nepdg®dgtakehallérQomms strategy, to ensure
messaging hits key targets.

/'y L 2dzald R2dzofS OKSO1X R2Sa IGeLAOIf FyRk2N Of
does, but because this case was caught before enté¢niegood system, there is no risk on this
occasion.
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Luke Boddice [Comms Greener
Scottish Govenment, St Andrew's House
<Redacted>

Email 45
| should be in canteen orf"8loor from about 12.45pm to about 1.30

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Econonmyirectorate,

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

Sent:17 October 2018 11:45

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/06¥)8 BSE fallen stock case

Hi Sheila

Perhaps we can speak at some point
Kind regards
<REDACTED>

From:Voas, Sheila

Sent:17 October 2018 11:09

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/686#18 BSE fallen stock case

Thanks<Redacted*m in Nobel House today too
Whilstg KI G @2dz al & &2dz/R
alrYLXt Sa R2y Qi YIFGdOK |
animal rather than lifting any restrictions.

<,
¢
o

Sheila

Shela M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
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
/O. QNU@'QBQJA..",‘. Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:<Redacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 10:49
To:<Redactedx<Redacted>
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Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/686#8 BSE fallen stock case
Dear<Redacted>

Thank you for your email yesterday and rapid confirmation

APHA Scotlangwe discussed yesterday next steps so can we ensure we are ready in preparation
for the ID results being confirmatory that this is the animal in question.

SheilagRedactedx my advice would be to wait until the ID results are available to consider next
step. If they are available and confirm the animal identity we will be ready to follow OM
instructions; if the results confirm a mismatch, | am afraid we will have to utadkerthe testing on
the remaining hides and release the current offspring and cohorts from restrictdould you agree
with this course of action and are there any additional considerations you wish to make?
<Redacted>Any idea of the timings for thremaining hides analysis, in the worst case scenario?

As discussed please any urgent communications please contact me tod&edacted=as | am
presenting at the national ODN workshop at Nobel House today

Kind regards

<Redacted>

From:<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 21:48

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/08063 BSE fallen stock case
Thank you all.

Noted by me.

Note to all in Defra and APHA that | request no information to be shared widethigagroup until |
am content having consulted with CVO Scotland who is lead in this case.

Thanks
<Redacted>

Sent from my iPhone

On 16 Oct 2018, at 20:4B|issitt MJ (Martyn)'<Redactedwrote:
<Redacted* Many thanks. This is clear. We await discriminatory test results and DNA matching.

All results will need to be available before anybody goes public, so this needs to be kept as Official
Sensitive for now.SG policy and SG Comms are in the lead..
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CVO Scotland may wish to consider holding a CVO stocktake teleconference when all results are
known.

Might | suggest that CVO Scotland and CVO UK are personally the first recipients of any deleterious
news when all results are in? | shall try to communit@seto both tonight.

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

Sent:16 October 2018 20:30

To:<Redacted>

Subject:OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/0@@@dt BSE fallen stock case

Dear All

The confirmatory laboratories at APHA Weybridge have complatestern

blot testing and Immunohistochemistry (IHC) for RBSE 18/00003. | have taken
the decision to provide you with the following findings resulting from our
confirmatory testing investigations into this case:

1 IHC testing; confirmatory output- POSITIK for BSE

T Western Blot testing confirmatory and discriminatory outpug at this
stage, the western blot results support the IHC positive result
and indicate further scrutiny via Glycoform analysis was required for the
western blot banding pattern obseed for RBSE 18/00003. This analysis
enables us to discriminate clearly between classical and atypical forms of
BSE. The laboratory have undertaken this analysis this evening and the
results have just been completed. We intend to consult with our
pathologst tomorrow morning and present our further data, ahead of
the official reporting of the outcome on this case.

Our APHA Sequencing Unit are currently working on the following:
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1 DNA matching, Cattle Microsatellite Identification (CMI) testiag
resuls anticipated Late Wednesday/early Thursday this week.

This email constitutes a sit rep of testing outcomes so far for this case and will
be followed by official reporting of the confirmed BSE case by the appointed
APHA pathologist, once all the ddita this case have been considered. As

more results become available | will update you swiftly.

With very best wishes

<Redacted>

From:Blissitt MJ (MartynxRedacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 13:10

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Scotland BSE Suspabeybridge testing schedule

<Redacted* Many thanks.

We are also hoping that the DNA matching tests will not prove to be an additional problem, as that
could throw a spanner in the works.

SG colleagues please note yelig text below.

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

From:<Redactd>

Sent:16 October 2018 12:32

To:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: Scotland BSE Suspéateybridge testing schedule
Thank<Redacted>

Martyn - we have prepared an explanatory table re the confirmatory testing timescales. Once | am
back from Germany | williscuss with the team and send on to you and Sheila.
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I can confirm that all cases are given the highest priority in the dadl TRT is usually under a week
from receipt by us. The extended timescale in the contract is to allow for the complexityndiirig
poor material/interpretation issues that can occur.

Best wishes

<Redacted>

<Redacted>

<Redacted>

On 16 Oct 2018, at 13:24Redacted> wrote:
Dear Martyn
Just to provide a succinct summary for you fribta NRL and confirmatory testing perspectives:

Western blotting is under way and we hope to have results this evening.
IHC is also under way and should be available tomorrow.

There has been no early indication of any obvious issues with tissue quétitythat in mind we
hope to have confirmatory testing wrapped up within the week.

We will notify you of any outcomes ASAP.

With best wishes
<Redacted>

Sent from my iPhone
On 16 Oct 2018, at 11:568Redactedxvrote:

Can you please indicate what #ntoday these results will be availableRedacted»esponse
indicates end of the week, however | am expecting a result later today.

Many thanks

<Redacted>
<Redacted>

Begin forwarded message:

From:"<Redacted>

Date:16 October 2018 at 11:58:54 CEST

To:"<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Scotland BSE Suspedteybridge testing schedule

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
I am hoping for a CMihatch at this moment in time with the current samples being tested!

Thanks
Regards
<Redacted>

From:Blissitt MJ (MartynxRedacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 10:48

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Scotland BSE Suspéabeybridge testing schedule

<Redactd>i Many thanks for your prompt and informative responsaich appreciated.

A further complication would arise if we donot
and provenance of the suspect in doubt and negate the epidemiological.dhthatyhappens we

would probably be obliged to send you the remaining 23 ears from the suspects consignment. If that
produced no matches then we do have 46 hide samples available from the suspects consignment that
have all been sampled as a contingeli¢g.could probably not act on any positive results without a
confident DNA story in place. It is unfortunate that 23 ears from the consignment of 46 cattle were
inadvertently destroyedéé

SG colleagues to note.

MB

Dr Martyn Blissit t

Veterinary Advisel(Notifiable Diseases),
Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
Scottish Government,

Saughton House,

Broomhouse Drive,

Edinburgh EH11 3XD,

From:<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 10:38

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Scotland BSE Suspatfeybridge testing schedule
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Hi Martyn

Please see my comments belagwam not the best person for providing fasacked timelines but
<Redactedwill be able to give you a better picture.

Hope this helps

Thanks
Regards
<Redacted>

From:Blissitt MJ (MartynkRedacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 10:13

To:<Redacted>

Subject:Scotland BSE SuspetVeybridge testing schedule

<Redacted*
Just back in the Office and catching up. | thought it prudent to seek a reaadetithe various tests
underwayi to ensure that | have a proper understanding and an up to date picture. If you are not the

most appropriate immediate contact please say.

DNA Matching(CMI):

We have a brainstem sample which we are endeavouring torbaieh with a hide sample and a

blood sample are all supposed to be from the susipgets). The blood sample from the BSE suspect
was tracked as arriving at Weybridge at 0825 on Friday 12 Oct 18, and | think that the other samples
also arrived last weegkeceived on 11/10/18)

Hide and blood samples have arrived. The DNA extraction was conducted yesterday and PCR,
sequencing will follow in the next few days.

Could you let me know the timelines for the likely DNA matching resuiital? works well, Ithink
end of this week or earlier is a possibility.

Western Blot and IHC confirmatory testing of Suspect BSE brainstem

You kindly advised that 2@5 working days is the prescribed timeline, but that fast tracking may be
able to provide initial resultisy the end of the week? Grateful also if | have understood this correctly.
Hope all going to plan.

Again | believe mWB is likely to get us a result by mid or late this week (provided all goes to plan)
and IHC probably towards the end of the week.

Ingeneral ETA for fagtack results is likely to be latis-week with some possibility of some results
being available midveek, this is provided no feesting is required. mWB should tell us if its classical
or atypical and the CMI should ideally giveeamatchbetween brainstem and the hide/blood
sample.
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Many thanks and see you next week, . o .
'Y F2NIdzy GSte L ¢62yQid 6S FoftS G2 FGGSYyR ySEI
covered.

MB

Dr Martyn Blissit t

Veterinary Adviser (Notifiable Bieases),
Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
Scottish Government,

Saughton House,

Broomhouse Drive,

Edinburgh EH11 3XD,

Email 46

No worries<Redacteds doing a good job generally.

We can discuss hothese are reported more generally at a later date (perhaps as an exotic
disease?) but for now | think we have an agreed way forward.

Enjoy Germany

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
ﬁ.—, quOA”BQJﬁN, Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:<Redacted>

Sent:17 October 2018 10:10

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/08¥)8 BSE fallen stock case

Hi Sheila

LQY OdNNByGte Ay DS NYI gth varylimiedzicéeysdsiraveltay G A f G2 Y2 N

however<Redactedsis in direct communication with you, MartysRedactedin my absence.The
commes list used so far was as a result of the welsh case in@2@idb<Redacted¥as now reduced
to a restricted list as advised.
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Best wishes

<Redacted>

From:Voas, Sheila

Sent:17 October 2018 09:16

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: OFFIALSSENSITIVE: RBSE 18/0008&nt BSE fallen stock case

Hi<Redacted»nany thanks

'ttt GKS /+ha INB (G23SGKSNJ G62RIe& a2 LINRPol of @

that the will reconsider asRedacted® a W& O2YAy3a (2 ./ +! dzy (At
could let me, Martyn anédRedacted*know in advance of sharing more widely ie this copy list, or
phone me.

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

Sent:17 October 2018 08:33

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/08¥)8 BSE fallen stock case

Sheila

Please advise how you would like further results and if you want a discussion/stocktake
Best wishes

<Redacted>

From:<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 21:48
To:<Redacted>
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Cc <Redacted>
Subject:Re: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/08083 BSE fallen stock case

Thank you all.
Noted by me.

Note to all in Defra and APHA that | request no information to be shared wider than this group until |
am content having consultedith CVO Scotland who is lead in this case.

Thanks
<Redacted>

Sent from my iPhone

On 16 Oct 2018, at 20:4B|issitt MJ (MartyrRedactedxvrote:

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
news when all results are in? | shall try to communicate this to both tonight.

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

To. <Redacted>

Subject:OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/0@@@Bit BSE fallen stock case

Dear All
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The confirmatory laboratories at APHA Weybridge have completed Western
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

T Western Blot testing confirmatory and discriminatory outpugat this
stage, the western blot results support the IHC positive result
and indicate further scrutiny via Glycoform analysis was required for the
western blot banding pattern observed for RBSE 18/00003. This analysis
enables us to discriminate clearly between classand atypical forms of
BSE. The laboratory have undertaken this analysis this evening and the
results have just been completed. We intend to consult with our
pathologist tomorrow morning and present our further data, ahead of
the official reporting of tle outcome on this case.

Our APHA Sequencing Unit are currently working on the following:

1 DNA matching Cattle Microsatellite Identification (CMI) testiag
results anticipated Late Wednesday/early Thursday this week.

This email constitutes a sip of testing outcomes so far for this case and will
be followed by official reporting of the confirmed BSE case by the appointed
APHA pathologist, once all the data for this case have been considered. As
more results become available | will update youfsy.

With very best wishes

<Redacted>

From:Blissitt MJ (Martyn)<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 13:10

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Scotland BSE Suspatfeybridge testing schedule

<Redacted* Many thanks.
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We are also hoping that tlEENA matching tests will not prove to be an additional problem, as that
could throw a spanner in the works.

SG colleagues please note yellow text below.

MB

Dr Martyn Blissit t

Veterinary Adviser (Notifiable Diseases),
Animal Health and Welfare Divisn,
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
back from Germany | will discuss with the team and send on to you and Sheila.

I can confirm that all cases are given the highest pyidni the lab- and TRT is usually under a week
from receipt by us. The extended timescale in the contract is to allow for the complexity of handling
poor material/interpretation issues that can occur.

Best wishes

<Redacted>

<Redacted>

On 16 Oct 2018, at 13:24Redactedxvrote:

Dear Martyn

Just to provide a succinct summary for you from the NRL and confirmatory testing perspectives:
Western blotting is under way and we hope to have results this evening.

IHC is also under way anldosild be available tomorrow.

<Redacted®here has been no early indication of any obvious issues with tissue quality. With that in
mind we hope to have confirmatory testing wrapped up within the week.

We will notify you of any outcomes ASAP.

With best wshes
<Redacted>

139



Sent from my iPhone
On 16 Oct 2018, at 11:58Redactedxvrote;

Can you please indicate what time today these results will be availaitedacted»esponse
indicates end of the week, however | am expecting a result later today.

Many thanks

<Redacted>

Begin forwarded message:

From:"<Redacted>

Date:16 October 2018 at 11:58:54 CEST

To:"<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Scotland BSE SuspeWteybridge testing schedule

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

This was the update | haasterday from the AHO officer visited the site.
I am hoping for a CMI match at this moment in time with the current samples being tested!

Thanks
Regards
<Redacted>

From:Blissitt MJ (Martyn)<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 10:48

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Scotland BSE Suspéabeybridge testing schedule

<Redacted* Many thanks for your prompt and informative responsmich appreciated.

A further complication would arise if ongm donot
and provenance of the suspect in doubt and negate the epidemiological enquiry. If that happens we
would probably be obliged to send you the remaining 23 ears from the suspects consignment. If that
produced no matches then we do have 46 hide saa@dable from the suspects consignment that

have all been sampled as a contingency. We could probably not act on any positive results without a
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confident DNA story in place. It is unfortunate that 23 ears from the consignment of 46 cattle were
inadverteit y destroyedéé

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

EdinburghEH11 3XD,

From:<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 10:38

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Scotland BSE Suspabeybridge testing schedule

Hi Martyn

Please see my comments belgwam not the best person for providing fasacked timelines but
<Redactedwill be able to give you a better picture.

Hope this helps

Thanks
Regards
<Redacted>

From:Blissitt MJ (Martyn)<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 10:13

To:<RedactedxRedacted>

Subject:Scotland BSE SuspetVeybridge testing schedule

<Redacted>
Just back in the Office and catching up. | thought it prudent to seek a reminder about the various tests
underwayi to ensure that | have a proper understanding and an up to date pigtaveaile not the

most appropriate immediate contact please say.

DNA Matching(CMI):

We have a brainstem sample which we are endeavouring to DNA match with a hide sample and a
blood sample are all supposed to be from the sus|pget). The blood sanip from the BSE suspect

was tracked as arriving at Weybridge at 0825 on Friday 12 Oct 18, and | think that the other samples
also arrived last weegkeceived on 11/10/18)
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Hide and blood samples have arrived. The DNA extraction was conducted yesteddaZR,
sequencing will follow in the next few days.

Could you let me know the timelines for the likely DNA matching resufits/? works well, | think
end of this week or earlier is a possibility.

Western Blot and IHC confirmatory testing of Sus@@8E brainstem

You kindly advised that 205 working days is the prescribed timeline, but that fast tracking may be
able to provide initial results by the end of the week? Grateful also if | have understood this correctly.

Hope all going to plan.

Againl believe mWB is likely to get us a result by mid or late this week (provided all goes to plan)

and IHC probably towards the end of the week.

In general ETA for fastack results is likely to be lathis-week with some possibility of some results

being available migveek, this is provided no festing is required. mMWB should tell us if its classical

or atypical and the CMI should ideally give umachbetween brainstem and the hide/blood
sample.

Many thanks and see you next week, A o .
Unfortunately 6 2 y QG 6S ofS (2 FTGGSYR ySEI
covered.

Q\
(p))
(p))
pu—)
@)
QX

MB

Dr Martyn Blissit t

Veterinary Adviser (Notifiable Diseases),
Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
ScottishGovernment,

Saughton House,

Broomhouse Drive,

Edinburgh EH11 3XD,

Email 47

Yes Kate | would prefer that Defra were less involved but APHA have been reporting to them
too. But its not wrong that they are preparing as they will report to OIE for urst@sational
relationships are reserved.

02y i N

I have discussed reporting lines and rest assured we have been assured that we will be informed of

results in advance of anyone else. This has been reiterated by CVO for Defra.

As regards the human health imgdtions | think this is simply a mistake as the press release has
been written by a non experd which is why we are trying to make sure that it is corrected. It is
almost impossible to prove a negative but the wording should reflect that atypical has madeny

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

U GUPORT S08 CUSOMAN s NTHROTIC AMABONESS Dy

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

[dzl S YR L 32Ay3 (2 KI@®S I+ OKIdG yR gSqQtt 02YS
Kate Higgins

Special Advigao the First Minister
Rural Economy and Connectivity
<Redacted>

Scottish Government

{6 '"YRNBsQa 12daSs v wS3ISyid w2l RE 9RAYOdINHKE

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are
covered by the terra of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 20X%eewww.lobbying.scot

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

143

91

N



The Scottish Government
Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>

N
my actions protect antibiotics gg

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Nefwork

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in n

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

You have the answer to your question in the email from Martyn at 16.46, and a confirmemnt
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

Subject: RE BSE- DEFRA update

Now with DEFRA ministerial briefing

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:16 October 2018 15:33

To:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE DEFRA update

Nick/Sheila,

Had a quick chat with DEFRA comms around joined up comms. They have confirnileit ighat

Ot aaAxololrt .{9Y GUKSANI YAYyAadGdSNBR INB tA1Ste (G2 gl y
its post us. They again agreed that they are happy for SG to take the lead.
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With regards to the signed off release, can you approachAFF$A for supportive quotesno
longer than 100 words?

LQ@S taz2 FalSR WdzZ AS 5201 600QRU G2 Lzt 23S0k
messaging hits key targets.

Can | just double check, does atypical and/or classical havela#isk K dzY' 'y KSI f 6 KK LQY
does, but because this case was caught before entering the food system, there is no risk on this
occasion.

50Cw! KFa Ffa2 F3INBSR (2 aKINB a2YS8 ONRSTAyI (KE

comesin®@@S y2i YIR GKS alryYS O2YYAlYSyido
Luke

Luke Boddice [Comms Greener
Scottish Government, St Andrew's House
e<Redacted>

Email 48

He may already be aware of our BSE suspect as<Redactedast night. But if not he could be
told ¢ but not for onward spread until they get formal notification.

Sheila

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directoea

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>

.
my actions protect antibiotics %Q

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

UK GUTPORT 08 PLRORCAN ANTIROTIC AMARONESS DY

join me at antibioticquardian.com

Hinmmn

From:Symes H (Hollie)
Sent:17 October 2018 09:51
To:<Redacted>

Subject:Call with Scott Walker

Hi all,

Elinor will be speaking with Scott Walker this Fridayhere anything you would like her to raise or
make her aware of previous to this?
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Thanks,

Hollie Symes

Business Support

Agriculture and Rural Economy
Saughton House

P1 Spur

<Redacted>

Email 49
Thanks<Redacted>
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
my actions protect antibiotics 98

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

UK GUTPORT 08 PURORAN ANTHROTIC AMABONESS DY

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:<Redacted>

Sent:17 October 2018 09:45

To:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/08063 BSE fallen stock case

Dear Sheila

Thank you for your email. | am currently wanting to consult further with my pathologist regarding
this case and also conscious that we await further test results for DNA matching. | will consult with
<Redacted»egarding further developments.

Best wishes

<Redacted>

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Oct 2018, at 09:16, Voas, SheiRedactedxrote:
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Hi<Redacted»nany thanks

lff GKS /+h&a FINB (23SUKSNJG2RIFe& a2 LINRPolofé g2y
that the will reconsider asRedacted® & Wi O2YAy3a G2 ./ ! dzyGAft €+ GSN
could let me, Martyn anédRedacted*know in advance of sharing more widely ie this copy list, or

phone me.

Many thanks

Sheila

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scottad)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>
<image001.pnggimage002.png>
From:<Redacted>

Sent:17 October 2018 08:33

To:<Redacted>
Subject:RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/06(¥)8 BSE fallen stock case

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
am cotent having consulted with CVO Scotland who is lead in this case.

Thanks
<Redacted>

Sent from my iPhone
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On 16 Oct 2018, at 20:4B|issitt MJ (Martyn)"<Redactedwrote:

<Redacted* Many thanks. This is clear. We await discriminatory test tesuid DNA matching.
All results will need to be available before anybody goes public, so this needs to be kept as Official
Sensitive for now.SG policy and SG Comms are in the lead..

CVO Scotland may wish to consider holding a CVO stocktake telecoerehen all results are
known.

Might | suggest that CVO Scotland and CVO UK are personally the first recipients of any deleterious
news when all results are in? | shall try to communicate this to both tonight.

Thanks to your team for the promeport,

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
blot testing and Immunohistochemistry (IHC) for RB&B0003. | have taken
the decision to provide you with the following findings resulting from our
confirmatory testing investigations into this case:

1 IHC testing; confirmatory output- POSITIVE for BSE

1 Western Blot testing, confirmatory and discrimiatory output¢ at this
stage, the western blot results support the IHC positive result
and indicate further scrutiny via Glycoform analysis was required for the
western blot banding pattern observed for RBSE 18/00003. This analysis
enables us to discrimate clearly between classical and atypical forms of
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

T DNA matching, Cattle Microsatellite Identification (CMI) testiag
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
more results become aiable | will update you swiftly.

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

Veterinary Adviser (Notifiale Diseases),
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

| can confirm that all cases are given the highest priority in the ¢afol TRT is usually under a week
from receipt by us. The extended timescale in the contract is to allow for the complexity of handling
poor material/interpretation issues that can oacu

Best wishes

<Redacted>

On 16 Oct 2018, at 13:24¢Redactedxvrote;
Dear Martyn
Just to provide a succinct summary for you from the NRL and confirmatory testing perspectives:

Western blotting is under way and we hope to have results théniang.
IHC is also under way and should be available tomorrow.

There has been no early indication of any obvious issues with tissue quality. With that in mind we
hope to have confirmatory testing wrapped up within the week.

We will notify you of anputcomes ASAP.

With best wishes
<Redacted>

Sent from my iPhone
On 16 Oct 2018, at 11:568Redactedxvrote:

Can you please indicate what time today these results will be avaiaitedacted»esponse
indicates end of the week, however | am expectngsult later today.

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
If there is a mismatch withur CMI testing:

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

<RedactedMany thanks for your prompt and informative responsmich appreciated.

A further complication woul dauserthatsveuldiputthemdagind on ét ¢
and provenance of the suspect in doubt and negate the epidemiological enquiry. If that happens we

would probably be obliged to send you the remaining 23 ears from the suspects consignment. If that
produced no matches then de have 46 hide samples available from the suspects consignment that

have all been sampled as a contingency. We could probably not act on any positive results without a
confident DNA story in place. It is unfortunate that 23 ears from the consignmesicafte were
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

Please see my comments belgwam not the best person for praing fasttracked timelines but
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
underwayi to ensure that | have a proper understanding and an up to date figtomeare not the

most appropriate immediate contact please say.

DNA Matching(CMI):

We have a brainstem sample which we are endeavouring to DNA match with a hide sample and a
blood sample are all supposed to be from the sus|pgets). The bloodsample from the BSE suspect

was tracked as arriving at Weybridge at 0825 on Friday 12 Oct 18, and | think that the other samples
also arrived last weekeceived on 11/10/18)

Hide and blood samples have arrived. The DNA extraction was conducted ygsialRCR,
sequencing will follow in the next few days.

Could you let me know the timelines for the likely DNA matching resuiltal? works well, | think
end of this week or earlier is a possibility.

Western Blot and IHC confirmatory testing of Susd@SE brainstem

You kindly advised that 2@5 working days is the prescribed timeline, but that fast tracking may be
able to provide initial results by the end of the week? Grateful also if | have understood this correctly.
Hope all going to plan.

Agadn | believe mWB is likely to get us a result by mid or late this week (provided all goes to plan)
and IHC probably towards the end of the week.

In general ETA for fastack results is likely to be latis-week with some possibility of some results
being available miaveek, this is provided no #sting is required. mWB should tell us if its classical
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or atypical and the CMI should ideally giveeamatchbetween brainstem and the hide/blood
sample.

Many thanks and see you next week,

Py F2Nldzy FGSte L 62yQid 6S o6tS G2 GGSYyR ySEG 6588
covered.
MB

Dr Martyn Blissit t

Veterinary Adviser (Notifiabl®iseases),
Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
Scottish Government,

Saughton House,

Broomhouse Drive,

Edinburgh EH11 3XD,

Email 50
OK we will see when the results come<dRedacted® KAy {1 GKS 5b! g2y Qi 0SS Ay

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
ﬁ_;’ ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &

GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network
join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

U GUPORT S09 FUOMAN s NTHROTIC AMABOSESS Dy

From:Douglas A (Alastair)
Sent:17 October 2018 09:09
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Stakeholders

L &4dz33Saidx AT &2dz KFE@Sy Qi |t NBFRexX O2yaAiARSNAYy3I A
too (through the livestock core group).

Alastair Douglas, Exotic Diseases branch, Animal Health and Welfare Division (P Spur)
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate, Scottish Government

Saughton House, BroomhouBeive, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>
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N
P
The Scottish

Government
Riaghaitas na h-Alba

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr
Sent:17 October 2018 08:36
To:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: Stakeholders

| agree.
| can phone SBA this morninrgRedacted>
N

Sentfrom my BlackBerryl0 smartphone.
From: Blissitt MJ (Martyn)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 08:15
To: <Redacted>

Subject: RE: Stakeholders

Best to mirror exotic disease reporting procedures that seem to work well,
Cc Alastair

From:Voas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 08:02
To:<Redacted>
Subject:Stakeholders

| have had a quiet word withiRedacted-and BVA about the BSE suspe®edactedss in Spain on
holiday but heading home today. Do we need to warn Scottish Beef Association do you think? | think
GKS®@ NP (KS 2yfteé aYF22NE LI NIeée gK2 KI@SyQd Fid f

If this is classical (and maybe even if atypical) it might be wiserteene a short stakeholder

telecom to get the facts out; APHA, FSS, NFUS, QMS, SAMW, SBA, SRUC, Moredun, BVA, as we
would for an exotic notifiabale. We would need to get the choreography ggtfter ministers but

before or at same time as press reledsut it might head off danger / criticism. What do others

think?

S

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS

Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
The Scottish Government

Saughton Hose, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
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

Email 51

OK

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
The Scottish Government

Saughton House, SpBr;, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>

.
my actions protect antibiotics "

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

VR GUPRORT SO0 PURORAN aNTHROTIC AmaBONESS D

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Boddice L (Luke)
Sent:17 October 2018 08:51
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

LQ@S F2yS o601 G2 GKSY (KAda Y2NYAy3IP b2

From:Voas S (Sheila)
Sent:16 October 2018 18:06
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line
Importance:High

Luke,

KIENY AY

Are you happy to go back tRedacted=and suggest that Defra Comms may wish to rewrite their
briefingq or do you want me to deal with it through the CVO network. | will be seeitefacted>
(Defra CVO) tonight and tomorrow anyway, though that may come over as a bit heavy handed.

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
ﬁ.., %UABQJA_N, Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Blissitt MJ (Martyn)
Sent:16 October 2018 16:47
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

Sheilai There is no evidence at all that atypical BSE is a risk to human hehkbwould be news
to OlE and many others. That is why edwith woul dnot
Weybridge.

As Sheila says, the last paragraph needsgriteng.

MB

Dr Martyn Blissit t

Veterinary Adviser (Notifiable Diseases),
Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
Scottish Government,

SaughtorHouse,

Broomhouse Drive,

Edinburgh EH11 3XD,

From:Voas S (Sheila)
Sent:16 October 2018 16:24
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line
Importance:High

[dz]1 S L Y O2yOSNYySR | 02dzi G§KS KAIKEAIKGSR asSyidSy
expet but will ask Martynto follow up with scientists at the ref lab as | had understood that current
understanding is that atypical BSE is NOT transmissible to hurtiamdl.probably be tomorrow

before we get answers

Either way the last 2 paragraphs aenfusing and | would suggest that they need to be rewritten to
be more accurate.
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Sheila

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The ScottistGovernment

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

<Redacted>
-\
' \

@ '(/ =
my actions protect antibiotics ‘,.

ANTIBIOTIC
</ Mental Health &
i: CLUABQIAN Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com

From:<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 15:27
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

Hi Luke,

Good to speak earlier. As discussed, below is our briefing on classical and atypgab®&Sk
particular the highlighted line which notes that both can be transmitted to humans. Our
understanding is also that in both cases all offspring and cohatdgd®orn in the same herd) need
to be culled. Let us know if you have been told differently.

DNBFG AF @2dz Oy Ffa2 aKIFINB @2dz2NJ aGF1SK2ft RSN k L
accurately reflected in our update to SpAds and Ministers.

Thanks,
<Redacted>

Classical BSE was first diagnosed in the United Kingdom in 1986. It was first a European
and later became a global problem affecting cattle. Epidemiological studies suggest that the
source of this disease was cattle feed prepared fromBSE-infected animal tissuessuch as
brain and spinal cord.

Whilst classical BSE was identified as a significant threat in the 90s, its occurrence has
markedly decreased over the past years, as a result of the successful implementation of
effective control measures and is now estimated to be extremely low (close to O cases).

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

The infectious agent 7 a prion i which causes classical and atypical BSE in cattle can be
transmitted to humans through consumption of contaminated meat causing variant
Creuzfeldt-Jakob disease, which was first diagnosed in 1996. A prion is an abnormal form of
a protein.

From:Boddice L (LukeRedacted>xRedacted>
Sent:16 October 2018 09:29
To:<Redacted>

<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

Yes, can take a call between 1430 and 1530.

Luke

From:<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 09:20

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

Thanks Luke. Are you free for a call this afternqamy time between 2; 4pm?
2S5Qff OFff &2dz2NJ RANBOG fAyS AF GKIGQa
Juliet

From:Boddice L (Luke}XRedacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 09:18

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSE line

<Redacted>

Apologies was out of the office yesterday. Happy to have a chataaytiis week.
Luke

From:<Redacted>

Sent:15 October 2018 16:48

To:<Redacted>
Subject:RE: BSE line

158

(s}
QX
>

(s}
QX



Hi Luke,

Copying ircRedactedxvho is working up some comms handling for our Ministers / SpAds ahead of
gKSYy GKS FAylLft GSada INB O2yFANNSR® 2SQff 1SSLI &

Thanks,
<Redacted>

From:<Redacted>

Sent:12 October 2018 17:47
To:Boddice L (LukedRedacted>
<Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE line

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

Email 52
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
ﬁ.;’ ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &

GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network
join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

VA SUPRORT S08 PUROMAN aMTHROTIC AmaBOnE S Dary

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

Sulbject: BSE DEFRA update

Nick/Sheila,

Had a quick chat with DEFRA comms around joined up comms. They have confirmed that if it is
Ot aaAaololrt . {9 GKSANI YAYyAadGdSNBR INB tA1Ste (G2 gl y
its post us. ey again agreed that they are happy for SG to take the lead.

With regards to the signed off release, can you approach FSS/APHA for supportive¢cumtes
longer than 100 words?

LO@PS Ffa2 a1SR WdZAS 5A01 600QRUO G2 LlzZf G23S3K
messaging hits key targets.
/'y L 2dzad R2dzotS OKSO1Z R2Sa IGeLAOIt FyRk2N Of

does, but because thisase was caught before entering the food system, there is no risk on this
occasion.

59Cw KFa taz2 | :Séﬁe G2 aKFINB a2YS ONASTAYy3I (KS
OQYS Ayd® LQ@S y YIRS GKS alryYy$S O2YYAlYSyido
Luke

Luke Boddicé Comms Greener
Scottish Government, St Andrew's House
e<Redacted>
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Email 53
Hi<Redacted»nany thanks

lff GKS /+h&a FINB (23SUKSN)JG2RIFe& a2 LINRolofé g2y
that the will reconsider asRedacted® a W i to B@VA hnyil later tomorrow. So grateful if you

could let me, Martyn an&Redacted*know in advance of sharing more widely ie this copy list, or

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

VA PRORT 08 PUROMAN aNTHIROTIC AmaBOnELS D

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
am content having consulted thi CVO Scotland who is lead in this case.

Thanks
<Redacted>

Sent from my iPhone

On 16 Oct 2018, at 20:48 Redactedwrote:

<Redacted* Many thanks. This is clear. We await discriminatory test results and DNA matching.
All results will need to bavailable before anybody goes public, so this needs to be kept as Official
Sensitive for now.SG policy and SG Comms are in the lead..

CVO Scotland may wish to consider holding a CVO stocktake teleconference when all results are
known.

Might | sugget that CVO Scotland and CVO UK are personally the first recipients of any deleterious
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
To:<RedactedSubject:OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: RBSE 18/0G@@dit BSE fallen stock case

Dear All

The confirmatory laboratories at APHA Weybridge have completed Western
blot testing and Immunohistochemistry (IHC) for RBSE 18/00003. | have taken
the decision to provide you witthe following findings resulting from our
confirmatory testing investigations into this case:

T IHC testing; confirmatory output- POSITIVE for BSE
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1 Western Blot testing, confirmatory and discriminatory outpug at this
stage, the western blot resulsupport the IHC positive result
and indicate further scrutiny via Glycoform analysis was required for the
western blot banding pattern observed for RBSE 18/00003. This analysis
enables us to discriminate clearly between classical and atypical forms of
BE. The laboratory have undertaken this analysis this evening and the
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

This email constitutes a sit rep of testing outcomesagdor this case and will
be followed by official reporting of the confirmed BSE case by the appointed
APHA pathologist, once all the data for this case have been considered. As
more results become available | will update you swiftly.

With very best wshes

<Redacted>

<Redacted>

From:Martyn Blissitt<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 13:10

To:<Redacted>xRedacted>

Subject:RE: Scotland BSE Suspabeybridge testing schedule

<Redacted* Many thanks.

We are also hoping that the DNmatching tests will not prove to be an additional problem, as that
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

I can confirm that all cases are given the highest priorithénab- and TRT is usually under a week
from receipt by us. The extended timescale in the contract is to allow for the complexity of handling
poor material/interpretation issues that can occur.

Best wishes

<Redacted>

<Redacted>

On 16 Oct 2018, at 13:24¢Redactedxvrote:
Dear Martyn
Just to provide a succinct summary for you from the NRL and confirmatory testing perspectives:

Western blotting is under way and we hope to have results this evening.
IHC is alsonder way and should be available tomorrow.

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

On 16 Oct 2018, at 11:580Redactedxvrote:
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

This was the updat| had yesterday from the AHO officer visited the site.
I am hoping for a CMI match at this moment in time with the current samples being tested!

Thanks
Regards
<Redacted>

From<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 10:48

To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: Scotland BSE Suspabeybridge testing schedule

<Redacted* Many thanks for your prompt and informative responsmich appreciated.

A further complication would arise if we dondt ¢
and provenace of the suspect in doubt and negate the epidemiological enquiry. If that happens we

would probably be obliged to send you the remaining 23 ears from the suspects consignment. If that
produced no matches then we do have 46 hide samples available frsumihets consignment that

have all been sampled as a contingency. We could probably not act on any positive results without a
confident DNA story in place. It is unfortunate that 23 ears from the consignment of 46 cattle were
inadvertently destroyedéé

SGcolleagues to note.
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
<Redactedwill be able togive you a better picture.

Hope this helps

Thanks
Regards
<Redacted>

From:<Redacted>

Sent:16 October 2018 10:13

To:<Redacted=<Redacted>

Subject:Scotland BSE SuspedVeybridge testing schedule

<Redacted>

Just back in the Office arwhtching up. | thought it prudent to seek a reminder about the various tests
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
blood sample are all supposed to be from the susipges). The blood sample from the BSE suspect
was tracked as arriving at Weybridge at 0825 on Friday 12 Oantlg, think that the other samples
also arrived last weekeceived on 11/10/18)

Hide and blood samples have arrived. The DNA extraction was conducted yesterday and PCR,
sequencing will follow in the next few days.

Could you let me know the timelinésr the likely DNA matching results?all works well, | think
end of this week or earlier is a possibility.
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Western Blot and IHC confirmatory testing of Suspect BSE brainstem

You kindly advised that 205 working days is the prescribed timeline, thatt fast tracking may be

able to provide initial results by the end of the week? Grateful also if | have understood this correctly.

Hope all going to plan.

Again | believe mWB is likely to get us a result by mid or late this week (provided all gtsey to p
and IHC probably towards the end of the week.

In general ETA for fastack results is likely to be lathis-week with some possibility of some results
being available migdveek, this is provided no festing is required. mMWB should tell us # dlassical
or atypical and the CMI should ideally give umachbetween brainstem and the hide/blood
sample.

Many thanks and see you next week, A A 3 .
'Y T2NIdzy 6Sfe L 62yQiG o6S FofS G2 FTGOGSYR ySEI
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

Email 54
| have had a quiet word withiRedacted-and BVA about the BSE suspect. Andrew is in Spain on

holiday but heading home today. Do we need to warn Scottish Beef Association do you think? | think

iKSa FINB GKS 2yfe aYIFI22NE LWpNIe sK2 KIF@SyQi

If this is classical (and maybe even if atypical) it might be wise to convene a short stakeholder
telecom to get the facts out; APHA, FSS, NFUS, QMS, SAMW, SBA, SRUC, Moredun, BVA, as we
would for an exotic notifiabale. We would need to get the idagraphy right; after ministers but

before or at same time as press release but it might head off danger / criticism. What do others
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

VA BUPRORT S08 PUROMAN aNTHOTC AmaBOnELS Dary

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

Email 55
BSE in the process of going posities going to be a busy few days.

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

VA GIRORT 08 PURORAN aNTHROTIC AmaBOnESs D

join me at antibioticguardian.com Your health in mind

EMAIL 56

From:Voas S (SheilaxRedacted>
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

L QY A y¢DefgaydbR ylouseuntil about 4pm. Then plan is travelling to Hinckley Léas

British Cattle Vet Assoc conference and would be there Satilirday. Am sharing a car ( not the
driver) with the other CVOs from London to Hinckley and train home Saturday afternoon. However
my plans can be flexible and if needed | can return to Scotland, in the time it takes to get a train

S

Sheila M Voas, BVEIS, MRCVS
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
O CUARDIAY ligiaredns.

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

Can | just check your location/availability etc. As agreed previously, you weoat@ny initial bid
requests.

Thanks
Luke

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:43
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Thanks Nick. Will make sure your amended version issues.

LQ@S 2dzad a tidedr ing. ThepareCkaging atdhgirdznd.

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 14:41
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Luke,
One small suggested deletion, just so we are not seen to be actingcaftérmation: movement
restrictions were put on earlier, when we had suspicion of disease.

Alsoc have you heard from FSS? Do you us to remind them or will you do so?
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
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A case of BovinBpongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictionsibave
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify thigiarof the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2tft26Ay3 O2YyFANXI GA2Y 2 Tirel | hdde attiBated fhe S0dttisha & A OF £ .
D2@SNYYSyliQa NBaLRyasS LIy (G2 LINRPGSOUG 2dz2NJ @I f dz ¢
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES Al Aa AYLRNIIYy(d (2 & dwBadeia cléakKunderstandingdf A & & (
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

to any further confirmeddl 8 Sa 2F (KS RA&aSIasS Ay {020fl yR®E

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAtS AdG Aa d22 SFNIe G2 GStt ¢gKSNB GKS RAaSHZA
our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working closely wéttthimal and Plant Health

Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, | would urge any farmer who has concerns

to immediately seek veterinary advice.

INSERT QUOTE FROM FSS STRESSING EXPERT ADVICE IS NO RISK TO HUMAN HEALTH OR FOQ
CHAIN

Backgound
The Animal Health Agency (APHA) is investigating the source of the outbreak.

The case was identified as a result of strict control measures we have in filda®not enter the
human food chain and Food Standards Scotland have confirmed theseisk to human health as a
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
classial BSEThis is disappointing but we are not unigugoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon after getting theni.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until | haw#éten confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to discuss with anyone who

wishes more information but | am in London so would need a little bit of notice.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS, ARAgS
ChiefVeterinary Officer (Scotland)

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

EMAIL 57

From:Voas S (Sheilg&Redacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 15:23
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

CKIFGQa FAYS® LQY Ay [2YR2Yy o0dzi ¢Aff LINBabherof &
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

The Scottish @vernment

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
Once we have written results | would grase a more formal submission of them to include
recipients of the original submission plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also work up a SCANCE note as suggested for next weeks meeting.

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec andmbathould put our existing plans in action
once written results received or if he wants to discuss further first.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directie,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
Phone <Redacted>

Fax <Redacted>
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Mobile <Redacted>
email: <Redacted>

my actions protect antibiotics

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbei.ng Network

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
He ako wants to consider stakeholder engagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.

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
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the reciit. Private Offices do not keep official records
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

also await confirmation from Private fitfe that they are content before release it. However still
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

r';—*:-'\\.(-'m\
Ii‘_.” r‘: )

my actions protect antibiotics .J

ANTIBIOTIC
<4 Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbei‘ng Network

join me at antibioticguardian.com

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

C&xRedacted>

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

GC2tt26Ay3a O2yFANNI GA2Y 2 Tirell have aktiSated the S0ditisha a A O
D2@SNYYSyiQa NBalLkRyaS LXly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLERNILIFyYyG G2 &b sBadeidcléaKunderstandingdf A & 4
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

G2 KAES AG A& d22 SIENIeé G2 GStt 6KSNBE GUKS RA&SHA
our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working closely with the Animal and Plant Health
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Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, UlMarge any farmer who has concerns
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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and wilish@yged in line
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

I have just received telephomeotification from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
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
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EMAIL 58

From:Boddice L (Lukex®edacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 15:26
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

h1= GKFIyl1&ad YIGS Attt 61yl G2

From:Murdoch | J (lan)

Sent:17 October 2018 15:26
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Luke/Sheila
Still finalising the Q&A, should be done later this afternoon.
lan

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 15:21
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Maybe still withNick for checking then?

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

Phone <Redated>
Fax <Redacted>
Mobile <Redacted>
email: <Redacted>

N
my actions protect antibiotics ’e

@ ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &
JF CUARDIAN fenitveaths

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

Can you confirm that fils is acceptable to Cab Sec and that we should put our existing plans in action
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
j}y ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &

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

He thinks that many questions will obviously be asked and ask thatv@&need to be worked up.
He also wants to consider stakeholder engagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.

We will also need a SCANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.
Kind regards

Kevin Veitch

Private Secretary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Ecano
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
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LT
my actions protect antibiotics ,’.

ANTIBIOTIC
4 Mental Health &
JZ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

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

A case of Bovine Spongiin Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origithefdisease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2tft26Ay3 O2yFANXIGAZ2Y 27T | haleadtitate@the SCottisha & A O f
D2@SNYyYSyiQa NBalLkRyaS LiIly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLERNILIFyG G2 aiNDBaaclearandéarstanding & A & a
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

to any further confirmed casesfo G KS RA &SI a4S Ay {O20Gfl yR®E

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:
G2 KAES AG A& d22 SIEINIeé (G2 GStft 6KSNBE GUKS RA&aSHaA
our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working closely with the Animal and Plant Health

Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, uldairge any farmer who has concerns
to immediately seek veterinary advice.

INSERT QUOTE FROM FSS STRESSING EXPERT ADVICE IS NO RISK TO HUMAN HEALTH OR FOO
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

All animals over fauyears of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
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

I have just received telephone notification frahee TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigueoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses son after getting them.l have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until | have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to tcuss with anyone who
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

From:Minister for Rural Affairs and the Natural EnvironmeRedacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 15:39
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

CKIiQd FAYS® LQY AY [2YR2Yy odzi 6Aff LINROL Of

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

email: <redacted>

.
my actions protect antibiotics "

@ ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &
/2.’ (}.«UA,BQ"!&N Wellbeing Network

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

Ms Gougeon has noted the update and wowelcome a call with you. Her signal is patchy at the
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

VA GRORT 08 CURORCAn aNTEROTIC AmaBOnE LS D

join me at antibioticguardian.com Your health in mind

From:VeitchK (Kevindn Behalf OfCabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
Sent:17 October 2018 15:08

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila
Mr Ewing has noted this disappointing news.

He thinks that many questions wilbviously be asked and ask that Q&A will need to be worked up.
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
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or aenot a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienPrivate Offices do not keep official records

of such emails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the
Loblying (Scotland) Act 2016Seewww.lobbying.scot

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

Animal Health and Welfiae Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
Phone <Redacted>

Fax <Redacted>

Mobile <Redacted>

email: <Redacted>

~
my actions protect antibiotics %e

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com ‘

I

neaitn in mi

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

a Ca@wing confirmation of a case of classical BSE in Aberdeenshire, | have activated the Scottish
D2OSNYYSyliQa NBalLkRyasS LXIly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

& 2 K A f ifporaiit tostéess that this is standard procedure until we have a clear understanding of

the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Governmentspdritners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdz2NIHKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFLasSa 2F GKS RA&aSIFasS Ay

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAES AG Aa d22 SIENIe@& (G2 GStt 6KSNBE GUKS RA&aSHaA
our surveillae system is doing its job. We are working closely with the Animal and Plant Health

Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, | would urge any farmer who has concerns

to immediately seek veterinary advice.

INSERT QUOTE FROM FSS STRESBIERRT ADVICE IS NO RISK TO HUMAN HEALTH OR FOOD
CHAIN

Background
The Animal Health Agency (APHA) is investigating the source of the outbreak.

The case was identified as a result of strict control measures we have in fildanot enter the
humanfood chain and Food Standards Scotland have confirmed there is no risk to human health as a
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

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock aidal feed, there is a strict control

regime to protect consumersThis includes the removal of specified risk material such as the spinal
column, brain and skull from carcasses.

185



From:Waite S (Sheelagln Behalf OWoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 Ocbber 2018 14:26

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE positive test results

Importance:High

All,

I have just received telephone notification from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow frdrardeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigugoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon after getting theni.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with canmunications however | would prefer to wait until | have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to discuss with anyone who

wishes more information but | am in London so would need a little bit GEao

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

EMAIL 59

From:Waite S (SheelagkRedacted*©On Behalf OWVoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 16:02

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Please notehat Sheila is now booked on the 1700 Kings X to Edinburgh train and is happy to speak
GAUK ad D2dAS2y gKSYS@OSNI akKS 3ASda F aiaxayrt o f ik
as well). Thanks very much.

Sheelagh Waite

Animal Health and Wlre Division
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate
The Scottish Government

P Spur Saughton House

Broomhouse Drive

EDINBURGH
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EH11 3XD

Tel:<Redacted>
Fax:<Redacted>

From:Minister for Rural Affairs and the Natural Environment
Sent:17 October 208 15:39

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

CKFiQa FAYS® LQY Ay [2yR2Yy 0dzi
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

vz
my actions protect antibiotics "
j] ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &

GUARDIAN Wellbelng Network
join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

VA GUPRORT 08 PLROMAn aNTHOTC AmaBOnE LS Dary

From:Minister for Rural Affairs and the Natural Environment
Sent:17 October 2018 15:19

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: BSEpositive test results

Sheila

gAtt

LINE O

I 0t
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Ms Gougeon has noted the update and would welconsalbwith you. Her signal is patchy at the
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

VA GIRORT S08 PUROMAN aMTHOTIC AmaBOSELS Dy

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Veitch K (KevirPn Behalf OfCabinetSecretary for the Rural Economy
Sent:17 October 2018 15:08
To:<Redacted>
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Cc:<Redacted>
Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila
Mr Ewing has noted this disappointing news.

He thinks that many questions will obviously be asked and ask&at will need to be worked up.
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
meeting, mustbe filed appropriately by the recipientPrivate Offices do not keep official records
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

Agriculture a Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
Phone <Redacted>

Fax <Redacted>

Mobile <Redacted>

email: <Redacted>
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my actions protect antibiotics ,fQ
P ANTIBIOTIC ™ pMental Health &

JEf CUARDIAN eoeans,

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
Disease confirmed i\berdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while furthewestigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

acz2ftf2gAy3a OasédixlhssidalBSRiyAb@deenshireQl have activated the Scottish
D2OSNYYSyiQa NBaLRyasS LIy G2 LINRPGOGSOG 2dzNJ @ f dzl @
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa A vhisdshiarddafdiprodedureuntiNgg Base aitl&al understanding of

the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand resshotud

G2 Fye TFdz2NIKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFHaS Ay
Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAES AG Aa (22 SINIe G2 GStft 6KSNB GKS RAASIH A
our surveillance system is doing it®joNe are working closely with the Animal and Plant Health

Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, | would urge any farmer who has concerns
to immediately seek veterinary advice.
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INSERT QUOTE FROM FSS STRESSING EXPERT ADVICE ISINARISEAKH OR FOOD
CHAIN

Background
The Animal Health Agency (APHA) is investigating the source of the outbreak.

The case was identified as a result of strict control measures we have in filda®not enter the
human food chain and Food Standa&Istland have confirmed there is no risk to human health as a
result of this isolated case.

All animals over four years of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance systeM/hilst the disease is not dirdgttransmitted from animal to
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and will be destroyed in line
with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a sifrigt co
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
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given pesitingsults for

classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigueoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon after getting them.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | wouldgfer to wait until | have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to discuss with anyone who

wishes more information but | am in London so would need a little bit of notice.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&, MRCVS, ARAgS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economirectorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
Phone <Redacted>

Fax <Redacted>

Mobile <Redacted>

email: <Redacted>
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EMAIL 60

From:Voas S (SheilaRedacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 16:21
To:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: BSEpositive test results

Hope she hasn't changed plans on our account. I'm heading.to kings cross sobaitkan the for
it.to.go.out tomorrow!

Sentfrom my BlackBerrni0 smartphone.

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
IO— GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

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

British Cattle Vet Assoc conferenaedavould be there until Saturday. Am sharing a car ( not the
driver) with the other CVOs from London to Hinckley and train home Saturday afternoon. However
my plans can be flexible and if needed | can return to Scotland, in the time it takes to get a trai

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

Can | just check your location/availabilitc. As agreed previously, you were to front any initial bid
requests.

Thanks
Luke

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:43
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Thanks Nick. Will make sure your amendedsiaar issues.

LQOS 2dzai &L 1Sy (2 C{{ lo2ddi GKSANIfAYySo ¢KS& |

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 14:41
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Luke,
One small suggested deletignst so we are not seen to be acting after confirmation: movement
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

a Cawing confirmation of a case of classical BSE in Aberdeenshire, | have activated the Scottish
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

G2 Fye TFdz2NIKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSIFasS Ay

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAtS AdG Aa d22 SFNIe G2 GStt ¢gKSNB GKS RAaSHZA
our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working closely with the Animal and Plant Health
Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, UMtaurge any farmer who has concerns

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

From:Waite S (Sheelagi)n Behalf OVoas S (Sheila)
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

results. This should happen within the next hour or. daam happy to discuss with anyone who
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

EMAIL 61

From:Boddice L (Lukex®edacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 16:22
To:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

hys GKFylaed LQff GNE

FyR 3Si

K2t R 27

bAO]

2N Y

Given the time, | would suggest we hold until tomorrow morning and | brief DEFRA to that effect.

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 16:19
To:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: BSEpositive test results

Happy to wait till tomorrow.

Sentfrom my BlackBernd0 smartphone.

From: Boddice L (Luke)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 15:32
To: Ambrose N (Nick) Dr; Voas S(Sheila)
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
Cc:<Redacted=xRedacted>
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

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EHXD3
Phone <Redacted>

Fax <Redacted>

Mobile <Redacted>

email: <Redacted>

vz

my actions protect antibiotics ’e
@ ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &

ﬁ GWUABQJ"&N. Wellbeing Network

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

Cc:<RedactedSubject:RE: BSEpositive test results
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Thanks Kevin,

Sam in my team has already worked up a Q and A which is with s@mdready to be put on
website when we go live with the news release.

We AHWD are planning a stakeholder telecom to ensure key players are aware.
Once we have written results | would propose a more formal submission of them to include
recipients of tke original submission plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also work up a SCANCE note as suggested for next weeks meeting.

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec and that we should put our existing plans in action
once written resultgeceived or if he wants to discuss further first.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,
Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,
The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, EdinburgH11 3XD
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
He also wants to consider stakeholder engagement and providingdate to FM and DFM.

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

A case of Bovine Spgiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the owditihe disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2ftft26Ay3 O2yFANXIFGAZ2Y 27T I hadadti@ated the SCottisha & A O €
D2OSNYYSyliQa NBalLkRyasS LXIyYy (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES Al Aa AYLRNIIFYyG G2 &idNBeacldakuhdérstangingaf A & & (
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

to any further confirmedcase 2 F G(KS RA&aSIFasS Ay {O020Gf yR®E

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAES AG Aa d22 SIENIe@& (G2 GStt 6KSNB GUKS RA&aSHaA
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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and witistrygled in line
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

EMAIL 62

From:Higgins K (Kate)xRedacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 16:34
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

grand

Kate Higgins

Special Advisor to the First Minister
Rural Economy and Connectivity
<Redacted/<Redacted>

My working hours are:
Mon, Tues, Thurs 9.304.30; Wed 8.304.30
Fri 9¢ 5 and working from home, contactable eRRedacted>

Scottish Government
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Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are
coveredby the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 205&ewww.lobbying.scat

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 16:18
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: BSEpositive test results

I'm happy to wait.till.tomorrow and no writtenconfirmation from lab yet. Just didn't want.to be
seen to be delaying and risk SG criticism if that was possible.

Sentfrom my BlackBerryl0 smartphone.

From: Higgins K (Kate)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 15:29
To: Voas S (Sheila)

Cc: Ambrose N (NicK Dr

Subject: RE: BSE- positive test results

{2NNEX® .dzi L FSSt | ¢gK2tS 20 alr¥SNI RSIftAy?3
Nick can you give me a call please when you aredjest about timing of releases etc

Kate Higgins

Special Advisor to the First Minister
Rural Economy and Connectivity
<Redacted/<Redacted>

My working hours are:
Mon, Tues, Thurs 9.304.30; Wed 8.304.30
Fri 9¢ 5 and working from home, contactable efiRedacted>

Scottish Government

{ G !y RN&®®R&gent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2(@d=www.lobbying.scat

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 Octoler 2018 15:16
To:<Redacted€c:<Redacted>
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
ﬁ gmum."}.‘BQJﬁN. Wellbeing Network

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

LQY A ycOefeayeb Youseuntil about 4pm. Then plan is travelling to Hinckley Lédrs

British Cattle Vet Assoc conference and would be there 8Satilirday. Am sharing a car ( not the
driver) with the other CVOs from London to Hinckley and train home Saturday afternoon. However
my plans can be flexible and if needed | can return to Scotland, in the time it takes to get a train

S

Sheila M VoasBVM&S, MRCVS
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

VA GIRORT 08 CURORCAN aNTHROTIC AmaBOnESS Dy

join me at antibioticguardian.com Your health in mind

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:52
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila,

Can | just check your location/availability etc. As agreed previouslyygaito front any initial bid
requests.

Thanks
Luke

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:43
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Thanks Nick. Will make sure your amended version issues.

LQ@S 2 dmiRBS adbhu2thed he. They are chasing at their end.

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 14:41
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Luke,
One small suggested deletion, just so we are not seen tchag after confirmation: movement
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
been put in place at the farm, while further investigatiaagdentify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GCc2ftt26Ay 3 O2y TdaNsical BSE MyAbetidenshire, ®haveSictizafed the Scottish
D2OSNYYSyliQa NBalLkRyasS LXIly (G2 LINRPGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLR SEntaydiprodedure aniil N&have a dead-uaderstdading of A &

the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready td respon

G2 Fye TFdNIKSNI O2yFANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFasS Ay

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAES AG A& (22 SINIe G2 GStft 6KSNB GKS RAASIH A
our surveillance system is doing its job. We working closely with the Animal and Plant Health

Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, | would urge any farmer who has concerns

to immediately seek veterinary advice.

INSERT QUOTE FROM FSS STRESSING EXPERT ADVICE IS NO RISKITHHMRARIGIE
CHAIN

Background
The Animal Health Agency (APHA) is investigating the source of the outbreak.

The case was identified as a result of strict control measures we have in fildanot enter the
human food chain and Food Standards Scamtlhave confirmed there is no risk to human health as a
result of this isolated case.

All animals over four years of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance systeM/hilst the disease is not directly tramitted from animal to
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
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given pesitiresults for

classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigugoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon after getting theni.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would fiee to wait until | have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happy to discuss with anyone who

wishes more information but | am in London so would need a little bit of notice.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S MRCVS, ARAgS
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

EMAIL 63

From:Boddice L (LukedRedacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 16:48
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sounds fine to me.

Assuming we get written confirmation tonigffist thing tomorrow, | would propose the following

course of action for tomorrow. We go public via NR no later than 1100. Before then, Ms Gougeon
Orfta t20FKt af{tkat YR NBtSOlIyl 2LIRAAGAZ2Y aLkR] S
happen. Written qustion is lodged and answered at some point tomorrow.
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wStS@OryaG adalr{SK2t RSNE FyR 59Cw! 02YYa IINB | faz
Sheila does any media bids in the first instance. | am happy to support, as required/desired.

No doubt speak moremorrow.

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 16:33
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Yes. Just Finished talking to Kate.

She advises for better timing, availability of intervees, freshness of staffiness of material it
would be better to wait until tomorrow. | can see the point and agree if you are both content that
there are no/limited risks.

Kate also suggests an inspired PQ tomorrow, at the same time as the PR.

Martyn/Sheilac kate, alsowanted assurance that the farmer and family are informed and will not
see this on the news/twitter; Is this a role for APHA as soon as we have written report from
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

Has Kate spoken to you? She wamdering down the phone to me about holding any
announcement until tomorrow

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 15:31
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

We talked about it the draft with CommsARE. lad &are looking at it just now.
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
Chief Veterinary Office (Scotland)

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
ﬁ (;’,.,.UOAMBQJ,&N, Wellbeing Network

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

We AHWD are planning a stakeholder telecorertisure key players are aware.
Once we have written results | would propose a more formal submission of them to include
recipients of the original submission plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also work up a SCANCE note as suggested for next weetisgne
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
ANTIBIOTIC QQ

ﬁ Mental Health &

GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network
join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

R GUTPORT 508 PLRORCAN AMTHROTIC AMABONESS DY

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

He thinks that many questit will obviously be asked and ask that Q&A will need to be worked up.
He also wants to consider stakeholder engagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.

We will also need a SCANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.

Kind regards

Kevin Veitch

Private Seetary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy

2N.11

St Andrews House

<Ri hegEi h>

All emails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Ministaraaote of a Ministerial
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
waiting written lab confmation of the results.

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

.z
my actions protect antibiotics ‘g

@ ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &
JOf COARDIAN fepciredns

join me at antibioticguardian.com Your health in mi

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of the release below amended to reflezssical. | will hold off issuing until Sheila has written
confirmation.

Chasing FSS for the quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

Inline with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.
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This is standard procedure for a confirmed cas€latsical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

ac2tt26Aay3 O2yFANNIGAZ2ZY 2F F OF&as 2F Of
D2OSNYYSYyiQa NB&LR yigable fadhihgyndusts, incigieStéblishi

precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

flaarolf
irtyazNJ G|

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

G2 KAES AG A& 22 SINIe (G2 GStt 6KSNB GKS RA&aSHaA
our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working closely with the Animal and Plant Health
Agency to answer this question, and in the meantim&ould urge any farmer who has concerns

to immediately seek veterinary advice.

INSERT QUOTE FROM FSS STRESSING EXPERT ADVICE IS NO RISK TO HUMAN HEALTH OR FOO
CHAIN

Background
The Animal Health Agency (APHA) is investigating the source of the dkitbrea

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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, ancewdéidiroyed in line
with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict control
regime to protect consumersThis includes the removal of specified risk material such as the spinal
colurm, brain and skull from carcasses.

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

EMAIL 64

From:Voas S (SheilaRedacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 16:55
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

It is vital that we get a succinct update to FM and DfM this eveqidigk and | have discussed, no
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

Socl YR LX SFasS FRR AF LQOS YAaasSR FyeidKAy3d 2N I yeaz
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Comms advice is thée latest we should think about releasing the news tomorrow would be
11am. Preference at this stage is for Sheila as CVO to be spokesperson for any intdneigsvthat
is ok with you SheilaThis to be reviewed as things develop (or not)

That wouldgive us time to do parliamentary handlin§uggestion is that we seek dispensation to
get a GIQ asked and answered on the same tlayll draft something to start off this evening and
circulate. The GIQ answer should make clear our offer to providei@alal info to Parliament next

week as and when appropriate ie a topical question to act as a mini statement or a statement

Also suggested that Ms Gougeon put in calls to the local MSP and MP around 10am tomorrow
morning and also writes to the REC cortte@ to coincide with the GIQWho are the relevant
Ministers in UKG and elsewherd® it appropriate for either Ms Gougeon or Mr Ewing to contact
them tomorrow morning to provide an update or will the respective CVOs do thbtthstinct is

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

Once release issugsan we have some social media messages for issue from Greener agdount

we need someone to be actively engaging through that account with people who get in touch (with
relevant concerns etc)Zan these be circulated so we can arrange for them t@ifsum personal
accounts with minimal tweaking. It might be a useful rule of thumb for the next wee while for all
tweeters and FBers to take their lead from official Greener Scotland messaging ie wait until you see
something official coming out before addj a message.

Can we make sure we have webpage links set up for people to find moreDdfe®e need a
KStLXAYS aSid dzLJK o02NJ G €SlFad GKAYy{Ay3 | 02dz

lYy@iKAY3 LQOS YAaaSRK

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

{d ' YyRNBgsQa 1 2dzaST v wS3ISyid w2l RZ 9RAYOdZNHKZ
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
LOQff RSFSNI (G2 YIGS 2y GKS dz2NBSyOée 2F dzLRIFGAy3

Thanks

Kevin Veitch

PrivateSecretary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy

2N.11

St Andrews House

<Ri he gEi h>

All emails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienBrivate Offices do not keep official records
of such emails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the fetimas o
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

D@
ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
) CUARDIAN Wellbeing Nefwork

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
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Although we have emailed Cab Sec and the Minister both are on leave this wasekjgest that we
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
join me at antibioticquardian.com Your hex nind

R GUTPORT 508 PLRORCAN AMTHROTIC AMABONESS DY

J14} " 1
it

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

A case of Bame Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify ahigin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:
GC2tft2gAy3 O2yFANXI (A 2Y &nghird, | have dctiatetl he Seottisa & A O f

A :
D2O@SNYYSyiQa NBalLkRyaS LXly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.
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G2 KAES AG Aa AYLERNIIFyG G2 aiiwdBadeia cldakunderstandingdf A & a
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

to any furtherconfiy SR Ol 4Sa 2F GKS RA&aSrasS Ay {O2ifl yRdE

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAES AG Aa d22 SIENIe (G2 GStft 6KSNBE GUKS RA&aSHaA
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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and witlstrgled in line
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

statuses soon after getting thenti.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
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

EMAIL 65

From:Voas S (Sheilg&Redacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 16:58
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

Sent : Wednesday, 17 October 2018 16:33
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
would bebetter to wait until tomorrow. | can see the point and agree if you are both content that
there are no/limited risks.

Kate also suggests an inspired PQ tomorrow, at the same time as the PR.

Martyn/Sheilag kate, also wanted assurance that the farmeend family are informed and will not
see this on the news/twitter, Is this a role for APHA as soon as we have written report from
Weybridge.

Nick

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 16:19

To:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: BSEpositive test resus

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

Has Kate spoken to you? She was wondering down the phome tabout holding any

announcement until tomorrow

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 15:31
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

We talked about it the draft with CommsARE. lan and | are looking at rigust

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

VA GIRORT 08 PUROMAN aNTHOTC AmaBOnELs Dar

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

We AHWD are planning a stakeholder telecom to ensurelayers are aware.
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
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Mier, or a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienPrivate Offices do not keep official records
of such emails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by e déthe
Lobbying (Scotland) Act 201&eewww.lobbying.scot

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:38
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Although we have emailed Cab Sec and the Minister both are on teawweek sosuggest that we
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

;i
my actions protect antibiotics %Q

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbe‘i.ng Network

UK GUTPORT 508 PLBORCAN ANTIROTIC AMABONESS DY

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

Chasing FSS ftire quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a farm in Aberdeenshire.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictionsxbewe
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretaryrfas Ewing said:
GC2tt26Ay3 O2yFANXIGAZ2Y 2F | Ol a

S 2 tlFaaa
D2OSNYYSyiQa NBalLkRyaS LXIly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @
precautionary movement ban being placed ¢ farm.

t dzI ¢

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNILIFyG G2 aaNBaa GKFG GKAa Aa al
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that thet&sh Government and its partners stand ready to respond

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
Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, uMdairge any farmer who has concerns

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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and wididteyed in line
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

EMAIL 66

From:Voas S (SheilaRedacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 18:17
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:Re: BSEpositive test results

Sorry Kate just seen easier messagee you content we just update FM and DFM early tomorrow?
For information APHA colleagues have just told me that the facoecerned is "burying his
mother" so am trying to clarify when we can tell him the results.

It never rains........ poor man.

223



S

Sentfrom my BlackBerrnd0 smartphone.

From: Voas S (Sheila)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 18:10
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: BSE- positive test results

Thanks Kate all fine by me

What we had been planning was to convene a stakeholdecdelerence tomorrow about 10am
assuming release at 10.30 or 11am, including NFUS (kéreaactedthe heads u@bout a suspect
already so they could consider their own comms etc) so they all heard the same thing at the same
time from me but if you prefer individual calls we can change that.

My team are all out of Saughton as there is a problem I. The boiler tioainihas set off the fire
alarm.and taken power out from West of edinburgh so i.may put a few headlines to.FM and DFM
from BlackBerry in advance of full update.later / First thing tomorrow.

Colleagues in Defra Cvo) have offered to alert Lord Garthnasrrow to fit in with our timescales
but happy for it to be Minister or Cab Sedtfiley wish. | just thought as on holiday they may prefer it
to be at official level and more technical.

Are comms are looking at social media coverage and the Q amdtiefwebsite just needs cleared
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

Cc: <Redacted>Subject: RE: BSE- positive test results

All

It is vital that we get a succinct update to FM and DfM this eveqidigk and | have discussed, no
need to run this past spads before sending up.

We have all discussed and think ¢ agreed that releasing this unwelcome news in an orderly way is
preferable to it going out after hours this evenigghat allows everyone who needs to be contacted
and advised before the media release to be so.

Sock yR LX SIFaS FRR AT LQ@S YAaaSR FyeiliKAy3a 2NJ I ye?

Comms advice is théhe latest we should think about releasing the news tomorrow would be
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
morning and also writes to the RE@mmittee to coincide with the GIQNho are the relevant
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

Once releasessues, can we have some social media messages for issue from Greener qctmunt

we need someone to be actively engaging through that account with people who get in touch (with
relevant concerns etc)Zan these be circulated so we can arrange for theisgoe from personal
accounts with minimal tweaking. It might be a useful rule of thumb for the next wee while for all
tweeters and FBers to take their lead from official Greener Scotland messaging ie wait until you see
something official coming out befo@ding a message.

Can we make sure we have webpage links set up for people to find morebafafe need a
KStLXAYS aSid dzLJK o02NJ G €SlFrad GKAYy{Ay3 | 02dz

lyeiKAYd LQOS YiaasSRK

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

{d ' YyRNBgsQa 1 2dzaSTz H w8&ISyili w2l RZ 9RAYOdZNHKZ
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

LQff RSF¥FSNI (G2 YIGS 2y GKS dzZNBHSyOeé 27F dzZLlRFGAy3

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
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Migistor a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienBrivate Offices do not keep official records
of such emails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by theotettmas
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

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec and thahauld put our existing plans in action
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
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my actions protect antibiotics g

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbei‘ng Network

R GUTPORT 08 PLRORCAN ANTIROTIC AMARONESS DY

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
meeting, must be filed appropriately by theecipient. Private Offices do not keep official records
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

-~

my actions protect antibiotics

ANTIBIOTIC
@ Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARDIAN Wellbei.ng Network

UK GATPORT 508 PURORCAN ANTIROTIC AMARONESS DY

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

GC2tft2gAy3 O2yFANXI (A 2Y &nghird, | have dctiatetl he Seottis & A O f
D2O@SNYYSyiQa NBalLRyasS Lily (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzt 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNIIyYy(d (2 ailwsBadeiacléaKunderstandingf A & & (
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

to any furtherconfiy SR Ol 4Sa 2F GKS RA&aSrasS Ay {O2iGfl yRdE
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Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAES AG Aa (22 SINIe G2 GStft oKSNB GKS RAASIHaA
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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and wilish@yed in line
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

I have just received telephommeotification from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
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

EMAIL &

From:Cabinet Secretary for the Rural EconomRedacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 18:42

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Kate, Sheila

Mr Ewing has noted and is content with this approach.
Thanks

Kevin Veitch

Private Secretary
<Redacted>

From: "Higgins K (Kate)"<RedactedSent; 17 Oct 2018 18:04
To: <Redacted>

Cc: "<Redacted>

Subject: RE: BSE- positive test results

And with earlier email re caveatigg would wait in fact for the update to go based on the written
NBLR2NIO olFa ft2y3 a !t Kom@h®w ryfozniing far NledetisSime | Y a A y A

Kate Higgins

Special Advisor to the First Minister
Rural Economy and Connectivity
<Redacted/<Redacted>

My working hours are:
Mon, Tues, Thurs 9.304.30; Wed 8.304.30
Fri 9¢ 5 and working from home, contactable efRedacted>

Scottish Government

{G ' YRNBgQa 1 2dzaSs v wS3ISYyld w2l RX 9RAYOdZNHKI 91
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are

covered by the terms ohie Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2018eewww.lobbying.scat

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
RuralEconomy and Connectivity
<Redacted/<Redacted>

My working hours are:
Mon, Tues, Thurs 9.304.30; Wed 8.304.30
Fri 9¢ 5 and working from home, contactable eRRedacted>

Scottish Government

{6 'YRNBsQa 12daSs H wS3ISyid w2FRZ 9RAYOGdINAEKS

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
DFM by BlackBerry tonight and we can do the rest early in the morning?

Sentfrom my BlackBerryl 0 smartphone.

From: Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 17:35
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: BSE- positive test results

We have a fire alarm at saughton Hou86 mins outside so far, may be sometime yet. We have
been told possibly andur so the update will be late.
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

Sentfrom my BlackBerrnd 0 smartphone.
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

¢CKFiQa FAYSD® LQY Ay [2YR2Y
than go on to BCVA so will
Be able to take calls forwhile. Is Ms G happy to call me?

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

o dzi

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

gAtt LINRPOIFIOE e

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
Chief Veterinary Oficer (Scotland)

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
ﬁ:.’ ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &

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

He thinksthat many questions will obviously be asked and ask that Q&A will need to be worked up.
He also wants to consider stakeholder engagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.
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We will also need a SCANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.

Kind regards

Kevin \éitch

Private Secretary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy

2N.11

St Andrews House

<Ri hegEi h>

All emails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment mabg a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienPrivate Offices do not keep official records
of such emails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are cobgrd terms of the
Lobbying (Scotland) Act 201&eewww.lobbying.scot

From:Voas S (Sheila)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:38
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Although we have emailed Cab Sec and the Minister batton leave this week ssuggest that we
also await confirmation from Private Office that they are content before release it. However still
waiting written lab confirmation of the results.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland

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

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have no
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fesgewing said:
GC2tt26Ay3 O2yFANXIGAZ2Y 2F | Ol a

S 2 tlFaaa
D2OSNYYSyiQa NBalLkRyaS LXIly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @
precautionary movement ban being placed on fhan.

t dzI ¢

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNILIFyG G2 aaNBaa GKFG GKAa Aa al
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the §slotGovernment and its partners stand ready to respond

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

All animals over for years of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance systeM/hilst the disease is not directly transmitted from animal to
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and witistrgled in line
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
EMAIL 68

From:Higgins K (KateRedacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 18:51
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Just to confirm happy with tele conference approach

Kate Higgins
Special advisor to the First Minister
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Rural Economy and Connectivity
<Redacted>
Scottish Mhisters, special advisors and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are

covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016 wSee.lobbying.scofor more
information.

Sent with BlackBerry Work

From: Voas S (SheilaxRedacted>

Date: Wednesday, 17 Oct 2018, 6:10 pm
To: <Redacted>

Cc: <Redacted>

Subject: Re: BSE- positive test results

Thanks Kate all fine by me

What we had been planning was to convene a stakeholdecdslerence tomorrow about 10am
assuming release at 10.30 ordrt, including NFUS (I ga¥Redacted*he heads up about a suspect
already so they could consider their own comms etc) so they all heard the same thing at the same
time from me but if you prefer individual calls we can change that.

My team are all out oSaughton as there is a problem I. The boiler room that has set off the fire
alarm.and taken power out from West of edinburgh so i.may put a few headlines to.FM and DFM
from BlackBerry in advance of full update.later / First thing tomorrow.

Colleagues ibefra Cvo) have offered to alert Lord Garditmmorrow to fit in with our timescales
but happy for it to be Minister or Cab Sedtfiley wish. | just thought as on holiday they may prefer it
to be at official level and more technical.

Are comms areobking at social media coverage and the Q and A for the website just needs cleared
and added once colleagues can get back into laptops.

I sincerely hope we don't need a helpline. It shouldn't be the big a deal but will depend on the press
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

237



We have all discussed and think ¢ agreed that releasing this unwelcome news in an orderly way is
preferable to it going out after hours this evenigghat allows everyone who needs to be contacted
and advised before the media release to be so.

Sock YR LI SFH&aS FRR AT LQOS YAaaSR FyedKAy3I 2N | ye?2

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
morning and also writes to the RE@mmittee to coincide with the GIQ/ho are the relevant
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

Once releasessues, can we have some social media messages for issue from Greener actmunt

we need someone to be actively engaging through that account with people who get in touch (with
relevant concerns etc)Zan these be circulated so we can arrange for theisdoe from personal
accounts with minimal tweaking. It might be a useful rule of thumb for the next wee while for all
tweeters and FBers to take their lead from official Greener Scotland messaging ie wait until you see
something official coming out befodding a message.

Can we make sure we have webpage links set up for people to find moreDdfe®e need a
KStLX AYyS &S0 dzLJK 02N G €SFaAG GKAY(lAy3d Foz2dzi (KU
lYyeUKAY3 LQOS YA&aaSRK

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

{G ' YRNBSQa 1 2dzaS>x v 8&ISYyld w2l RZ 9RAYOdAdINEKZX
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2@&ewww.lobbying.scot

From:Veitch K (Kevirfpn Behalf OfCabinet Secretary for the Ruiatonomy
Sent:17 October 2018 16:01

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Sheila, agreed.
LQff RSFSNI (2 YIGS 2y GKS dz2NHSyOé 2F dzLRIF GAy3

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
Phone <RedactedPax <Redacted>
Mobile <Redacted>
email: <Redacted>
O

(|
(s

7Y
my actions protect antibiotics ,Q"'

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

We will also need 8CANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.

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

UK GUTRORT 508 FUBORCAN aNTIROTIC AmaRONESS DY

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
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify thgiarof the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:
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GC2tt26Ay3 O2yFANXI GA2Y 2 7Tirell have aitiSated fhe S0ditisha & A OF £ .
D2OSNYYSyliQa NBalLkRyaS LXly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLERNILIFyYyG G2 &l sBadeidcléaKunderstanding®df A & 4
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

to any further confirmedd 8 S& 2F (KS RAaSIFaS Ay {020t yR®E

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAES AG Aa d22 SIENIe@ (G2 GStft 6KSNBE GUKS RA&aSHaA
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

All animals over faor years of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
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
results. This should hapen within the next hour or sol am happy to discuss with anyone who
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

EMAIL 69

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

British Cattle Vet Assoc conference andndobe there until Saturday. Am sharing a car ( nhot the
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
I.;, G“.MU,A»BQJ,.A..N, Wellbeing Network

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

Can | just check your location/availability etc. As agediously, you were to front any initial bid
requests.

Thanks
Luke

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:43
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Thanks Nick. Will make sure your amended version issues.

L Qj@sSspoken to FSS about their line. They are chasing at their end.

From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 October 2018 14:41
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Luke,
One small suggested deletion, just so we arese@n to be acting after confirmation: movement
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
been put in place at the farm, while furtheniestigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2ftf2gAy3a O2sf of kldeMdal BIRin/Abetdeenshiredl have activated the Scottish
D2@SNYYSyiQa NBalLkRyaS Lily (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AU Aa A YhdssiatdgfdiprodedureiunitiNgg hade ailtl&alr uhderistanding of

the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand rmnptmd

G2 Fye FdzZNIKSNI O2yFANNVSR OlFasSa 2F (GKS RAaSrasS Ay

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAES AG A& dG22 SINIe (G2 GStt 6KSNB GKS RA&aSHaA
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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and wilsbheykd in line
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

I have just received telephone notificatifmom the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigugoth France and Ireland lost their

statuses soon after getting theml have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until | have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or daam happyto discuss with anyone who
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

CKIFIGQa FAYS® LQY Ay [2YR2Yy odzi éAff LINRPOIOCT
than go on to BCVA so will
Be able to take calls for a while. Is Ms G happy to call me?

Sheila M Was, BVM&S, MRCVS
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

CxRedacted>

Subject:Re: BSEpositive test results

Sheila

Ms Gougeon has noted the update anwduld welcome a call with you. Her signal is patchy at the
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
ig quﬁ.RQ]AN Wellbeing Network

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
GCc2tft2gAy3 O2y FTANXI (A Abérdeerishire, | Have acBvatédihe Sdottish & A O

D2O@SNYYSyiQa NBalLkRyaS LXly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.
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G2 KAES AG Aa AYLERNIIFyYyG G 2euatiiveBaveia cléak inderstaridihgiof A & & (
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond
toany furtherO2 Yy FTANXY SR Ol 4Sa 2F G(GKS RAaSI&AS Ay {020Gf ! YR

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAtS AG Aa 22 SKFNIe G2 GStf 6KSNB GKS RA&aSHaA
our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working cfosgh the Animal and Plant Health

Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, | would urge any farmer who has concerns

to immediately seek veterinary advice.

INSERT QUOTE FROM FSS STRESSING EXPERT ADVICE IS NO RISK TO HUMAN HEALTH OR FOQ
CHAN

Background
The Animal Health Agency (APHA) is investigating the source of the outbreak.

The case was identified as a result of strict control measures we have in fildanot enter the
human food chain and Food Standards Scotland have confitlneed is no risk to human health as a
result of this isolated case.

All animals over four years of age that die on farm are routinely tested for BSE under our
comprehensive surveillance systeM/hilst the disease is not directly transmitted from aainto

animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced and isolated, and will be destroyed in line
with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict control
regime to protectconsumers.This includes the removal of specified risk material such as the spinal
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
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait uhtilave written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the next hour or dam happy to discuss with anyone who

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

EMAIL 70

From:Boddice L (LukedRedacted>
Sent:17 October 2018 15:26
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

h1s GKFylaod YFGS 6Att gb yii

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

VA GRORT 08 CURORCAN aNTHROTIC AmaBONESS D

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

Sam in my team has already workepla Q and A which is with comms and ready to be put on
website when we go live with the news release.

We AHWD are planning a stakeholder telecom to ensure key players are aware.
Once we have written results | would propose a more formal submissidreof to include
recipients of the original submission plus FM, DFM, Health, FSS etc.

We will also work up a SCANCE note as suggested for next weeks meeting.

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec and that we should put our existing ptdionin a
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

Saughon House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
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Phone <Redacted>
Fax <Redacted>
Mobile <Redacted>
email: <Redacted>

-/ 2
Y 4

ff \
my actions protect antibiotics \,rQ

ANTIBIOTIC
4 Mental Health &
ﬁ GUARD ]AN. Wellbeing Network

UK DUTRORT 508 PLRORCAN AMTIROTIC AmABOSESS D

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
He also wants to consider stakeholder engagemeiat providing an update to FM and DFM.

We will also need a SCANCE note for Cabinet on Tuesday.
Kind regards

Kevin Veitch

Private Secretary

Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy
2N.11

St Andrews House

<Ri he gEi h>

All emails and attachments sent by a Misiierial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipienBrivate Offices do not keep official remts

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

Saughton House, Spur P, EdinburBRk11 3XD

Phone <Redacted>
Fax <Redacted>
Mobile <Redacted>
email: <Redacted>

~

my actions protect antibiotics "
@ ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &

ﬁ &UABQJA“N, Wellbeing Network

join me at antibioticquardian.com Your health in mind

From:Boddice L (Luke)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:32
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Copy of the release beloamended to reflect classical. | will hold off issuing until Sheila has written
confirmation.

Chasing FSS for the quote just now

BSE
Disease confirmed in Aberdeenshire

A case of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been confirmed on a fanrdeersiée.

In line with the disease prevention response plan, precautionary movement restrictions have now
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify the origin of the disease occur.
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This is standard procedure for a confied case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

QX
b
O«
—

GCc2tt2gAy3 O2YyFANXNIGAZ2Y 2F | OFrasS 2F Ofl a
D2OSNYYSyiQa N&ettlad yaiudble falimingindisy, ihdNding establishing a
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNILIFIyG G2 aaNBaa GKFG GKAa Aa al
the diseases origin, this is furthproof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

G2 Fye TFdNIKSNI O2yFTANNXSR OFasSa 2F GKS RA&aSFHasS Ay

Chief Veterinary OfficeBheila Voas said:

G2 KAES AG A& 22 SINIe (G2 GStt 6KSNB GKS RA&aSHaA
our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working closely with the Animal and Plant Health
Agency to answer this question, amdthe meantime, | would urge any farmer who has concerns

to immediately seek veterinary advice.

INSERT QUOTE FROM FSS STRESSING EXPERT ADVICE IS NO RISK TO HUMAN HEALTH OR FOO
CHAIN

Background
The Animal Health Agency (APHA) is investigating thecsaifrthe outbreak.

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
animal, its cohorts, including offspring, have been traced andtisa) and will be destroyed in line
with EU requirements.

In addition to the measures we have in place for fallen stock and animal feed, there is a strict control
regime to protect consumersThis includes the removal of specified risk material suchaspinal
column, brain and skull from carcasses.

From:Waite S (Sheelagl)n Behalf OWoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 14:26

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:BSE positive test results

Importance:High

All,
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| have just receivetklephone notification from the TSE national reference laboratory at Weybridge
that our suspect BSE in a 5 year old cow from Aberdeenshire has given positive test results for
classical BSH:his is disappointing but we are not unigqueoth France and ltand lost their

statuses soon after getting theni.have been discussing with Comms colleagues and we are ready
to go with communications however | would prefer to wait until | have written confirmation of the
results. This should happen within the netxour or so.| am happy to discuss with anyone who
wishes more information but | am in London so would need a little bit of notice.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS, ARAgS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agricultureand Rural EconomyDirectorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

Phone <Redacted>
Fax <Redacted>
Mobile <Redacted>
email: <Redacted>

EMAIL 71

From:Minister for Rural Affairs and the Natural EnvironmefedactedSent:17 October 2018
15:39

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

CKFiQa FAYS® LQY AYy [2YyR2Yy odzi ¢gAfft LINRPOlFIOfe& KSI
than go on to BCVA so will
Be ableto take calls for a while. Is Ms G happy to call me?

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

Vo

Mental Health &
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
He abo wants to consider stakeholder engagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.

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
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recgmt. Private Offices do not keep official records
of such emails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the
Lobbying (Scotland) Act 201&eewww.lobbying.scot

From:Voas S (She)

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
also await confirmation from Private Office ththey are content before release it. However still
waiting written lab confirmation of the results.

Sheila M Voas, BVM&S, MRCVS
Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland)

Animal Health and Welfare Division,

Agriculture and Rural Economy Directorate,

The Scatish Government

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
GC2tft26Ay3 O2yFANXI GA2Y 2 Tirel | haVe attiSatedl fhe S0ditisha & A O f

A :
D2O@SNYYSyiQa NBalLkRyaS LXly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dz2NJ @I f dzk 6
precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.
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G2 KAES AG Aa AYLERNIIFyG G2 aiwsBadteia cléaKunderstandingdf A & a
the diseases origin, this is further proof that our surveillance system for detecting this type of

disease is working. Be assured that the Scottish Government and its partners stand ready to respond

to any further confirmeddl 8 Sa 2F (KS RA&aSI&asS Ay {020t yR®E

Chief Veterinary Officer Sheila Voas said:

G2 KAtS AG Aa 22 SKFNIe G2 GStf 6KSNB GKS RA&aSHaA
our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working closely wattithimal and Plant Health

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

EMAIL 72

From:Waite S (SheelagkRedacted*©On Behalf OWVoas S (Sheila)
Sent:17 October 2018 16:02

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Please note that Sheila is now booked on the 1700 King€Xinburgh train and is happy to speak
GAUK ad D2dAS2y gKSYS@OSNI akKS 3Sda  aaayrt ol f Gk
as well). Thanks very much.

Sheelagh Waite

Animal Health and Welfare Division
Agriculture and Rural Economyr&itorate
The Scottish Government

P Spuk Saughton House

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

CKIFIGQa FAYS® LQY AYy [2YR2Yy odzi éAff LINPOIOCT
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
IQ—’ &UABQJ&N Wellbeing Network

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

Ms Gougeon has noted the update and would welcome a call with you. Her signal is qiatofy
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

Can you confirm that this is acceptable to Cab Sec and teaheuld put our existing plans in action
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

VA PRORT 08 CURORCAN aNTHIROTIC AmaBOsELS D

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
Healso wants to consider stakeholder engagement and providing an update to FM and DFM.

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
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the rgaent. Private Offices do not keep official records

of such emails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the
Lobbying (Scotland) Act 201&eewww.lobbying.scot

From:Voas S (Sdila)

Sent:17 October 2018 14:38
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Although we have emailed Cab Sec and the Minister both are on leave this wasekigest that we
also await confirmation from Private Office thaiety are content before release it. However still
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
I(; GUARDIAN Wellbeing Network

UK GUTPORT 508 PLBORCAN ANTHIROTIC AmARONESS DY

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
been put in place at the farm, while further investigations to identify thgiardf the disease occur.

This is standard procedure for a confirmed case of Classical BSE, which does not represent a threat
to human health.

Rural Economy Secretary Fergus Ewing said:

GC2ftft2oAy3a O2yFANNI GA2Y 2 Tirel| have a&tiBated the S0dttishd & A O f

D2@SNYyYSyiQa NBaLRyasS LXly (G2 LINRGSOG 2dNJ O f dzt

precautionary movement ban being placed on the farm.

G2 KAES AG Aa AYLRNIIyYy(d G2 &id NBadei cléakKunderstandingdf A &
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

G2 KAES AlG Aa (22 SIFENIe G2 G§Sff o6KSNB (KS RAa&aSIHa

our surveillance system is doing its job. We are working closely with the Animal and Plant Health
Agency to answer this question, and in the meantime, uMdairge any farmer who has concerns
to immediately seek veterinary advice.

a

o

l."]

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

EMAIL 73

From:Voas S (SheilaRedactedSent:17 October 2018 16:21
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

I know that you have been in touch with Elinor, as hav@he is flying back today.
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

L Q Y ondloyi¢ Oefra Noble Houseuntil about 4pm. Then plan is travelling to Hinckley Léars

British Cattle Vet Assoc conference and would be there until Saturday. Am sharing a car ( not the
driver) with the other CVOs from London to Hinckley and train bddaturday afternoon. However
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

Agriculture andRural Economy Directorate,

The Scottish Government

Saughton House, Spur P, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
Phone <Redacted>

Fax <Redacted>

Mobile <Redacted>

email: <Redacted>

N7
my actions protect antibiotics "
ANTIBIOTIC Mental Health &

?
ﬁ:’ GUARDIAN  \ellbeing Network

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

Sent:17 October 20184:43
To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Thanks Nick. Will make sure your amended version issues.
LQ@S 2dzad aLkR|1Sy G2 C{{ I 02dz
From:Ambrose N (Nick) Dr

Sent:17 Octoler 2018 14:41

To:<Redacted>

Cc:<Redacted>

Subject:RE: BSEpositive test results

Luke,

GKSANI fAYySd ¢KSe
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